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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

The Board of Directors of your Company has the pleasure in presenting the 44™ Anpual Report of the
Company on the business and Operations together with the Audited Statements of Accounts of your
Company for the vear ended on 31st March 2015,

L. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Financial Results of your Company for the year under review are sumimarized as undeg-

LParﬁcuiars Amount in Ry, Amount ip Rs, “}
(2014-15) {2013-14)
| Income from operations 2,34,69,55,087 2,23,48,36,595
| Other income 8,88,53,028 1,92,25 757
Profit/Loss before interest and 35,63,45,204 24,78 85 546
Depraciation
Interest 15,66,19,697 4,83 36,028
Depreciation 8,04,45,935 5,39,15,208
Profit/Loss before tax 11,92,78.572 14,56,44,310
Provision for corrent taxes 4,23,36,873 5,14,83,280
Deferred Tax Assets/ provision (32,93,400) 39,36,707
for Liability
Profit/loss after tax 8,02,36,695 8,98,97,101
Brought forward profit/ loss 34,94,34,994 25,95,37,803
Carried to batance sheet 42,77,17,257 34,94,34,994

2. DIVIDEND:
With a view to conserve the financial resources for further expansion of business, the Board of

Directors of your Company has not fecommended any dividend to the shareholders of the
Company for the Financial Year 2014-15.
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3. RESERVES:
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Since the Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any dividend on the Equity Shares

of the Company for the Financial Year 2014-15, there was no transfer of profits to reserves,

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR:

During the period under review , the Company has reported a net profit (after tax) of Rs. 802.36
lacs, as compared 1o a net profit {afier tax) of Rs. 898.97 lacs in the previous year. The revenue
marginally increased to Rs 24,358.09 lacs as compared to Rs 22,540.62 lacs in the previous
year. Raw material prices were high impacting the profitability. The Company expects to improve
margins in the coming year. The Company had also made an investment of Rs 6138.44 lacs in
New Saraswati House (India) Private Limited a Delhj based publishing Company. During the
period under review the two subsidiaries i.e Ms Vikas Publishing House Pvt Ltd. and Rajendra
Ravindra Printers Pvt.Ltd. had moved application before the honble’ High Court of Delhi for

Merger.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY DURING THE END OF RELEVANT FINANCIAL YEAR UP TO THE

DATE OF REPORT:

No material changes and commitments have occurred after March 31, 2015 11l the date of this
Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

- DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/

+

COURTS/ TRIBUNALS:

There were no orders passed by any Regulator/Courts/Tribunals against the Company duting the
financial year 2014-15 impacting the going concern status and company’s operation in future.

INTERNAL SYSTEM CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has adequate internal control procedures and systems commensurate with the size of the
Company. These systems and procedures have been designed to provide reasonable assurance with
regard to maintaining proper accounting controls, monitoring economy and efficiency of operations,
protecting assets from unauthorized use and losses and ensuring reliability of financial and operational

systern.

The Company has appointed Desai Hari Bhakti ,Chartered Accountants {0 oversee and CaITy out
internal andit which is reviewed in consultation with the statutory auditors.

The Audit commiftes reviews audit reports submitted by the internal auditors suggestions for
improvement are considered and the audit committee follows up on corrective action.
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8.

9.

9.

LAST OF SUBSIDIARY(IES), JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

During the year under review, the Conmtpany has the following subsidiaries:

Nirja Publishers and Printers Pvt. Ltd.

Eurasia Publishing House Pvt. Lid,

Blackie and Son (Calcutta) Pyt, Lid.

Rajendra Ravindra Printers Pvt, Lid,

Safari Digitat Education Initiatives Pvt. Ltd,

S Chand Edutech Pvt. Ltd. (This Company is Subsidiary of Safari Digital Education Initiatives

Pvt. Lid. which is a subsidiary of § Chand And Company Pvt. Ltd.)

7. Arch Papier Mache Pvt. Lid. (This Company is Subsidiary of Rajendya Ravindra Printers Pvt.
Ltd. and which is subsidiary of § Chand And Company Pvt, Ltd.)

8. BPI(India) Pvt. Ltd. (This Company is Subsidiary of Blackie & Son (Caleutta)Pvt. Ltd. which is a
subsidiary of 8 Chand and Company Pvt, Ltd.)

9. Vikas Publishing House Private Limjted

10. DS Digital Pvt, Ltd.{ This company is subsidiary of Safari digital Education Initiatives Pwt
Ltd(“Safari”),and § Chand together with Safari holds 99.04%) )

11. New Saraswati House (fndia) Pvt. Ltd{S Chand And Company Pvt Ltd together with Vikas

Publishing House Pvt Ltd holds more than 19%).

S s W

DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any Deposit(s) under section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules made thereunder,

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT:

The observations made in the Auditors’ Report for the FY 2014-15 read with the relevant Notes
thereon are seif-explanatory and hence do not call for any comments.
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il SHARE CAPITAL:

12

13

14,

15

Daring the period under review, the company had cancelled 149,900 forfeited Equity shares from the
issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the company without canceliing them from the
authorised share capital of the Company in the duly convened board meeting heid on September

22,2015, .

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure-AY.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Though the energy cost does not form a significant portion of the total cost for the company, yet
wherever possible and feasible , continuous efforts are being put for conservation of energy and minimize
energy cost. In line with this use of lights, air conditioners and diesel generator have been optimized. This
has resulted a considerable energy saving. The Company has not carried out any R&D activity during the
year and there was no technology absorption and adoption during the year under report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE FARNINGS AND QUTGO:

During the year under review, there were following Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo;

1 Rs 43,091,782(PY Rs, 41,885,298)

a} Foreign Exchange Earnings
‘Rs.9,037,017 (PY Rs. 6,860,566/

b) Forelgn Exchange Quigo

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Changes in Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

During the period under review Mr Mayank Tiwati resigned from the Board with effect from
December 22,2014.The Board places on record his appreciation and gratitude for his guidance and
contribution during his association with the company,

The Board appointed Mr Vishal Sharma as an additional director at its meeting held on December
22,2014 and Mr. Vishal Sharma holds office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting and is
eligible for appointment as a Director,
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16, NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, 11 {eleven) Meetings of Board of Directors were duly convened and
held. The gap between the two Meetings was not more than 120 days as prescribed under section 173
of the Companies Act, 2013,

7. PARTICULARS OF li‘;JTERwCORPORATE LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS AS
PER SECTION 186;

During the period under review, pursuant to section 186 of Companies 2013, company has made Inter
Corporate Loans, Given Guarantees and made investments. Details of same are as follows:

Loan & Advapees Given to
suhsidiary

Company Name Amount
Rajendra Ravindra Printers Pvt Ltd 15,629,040

Guarantees Given to Banks/Financial
Institutions on behalf of subsidiaries:
E}u‘é}sra Publishing House Private 99,80,000
Limited
New Saraswati (India) Private Limited 73,180,000

Nirja Publishers & Printers Private

Limited 68,460,000
Rajendra Ravindra Printers Private

Limited | 155,910,000
Vikas Publishing House Private Limited 803,00,000

Investment in subsidiary:

DS Digital Private Limited (Formerly $
Chand Harcourt (India) Private Limited) | 691,926

New Saraswati (India) Private Limited 613,844,122
Safari Digital Education Initiatives 21,24,99,000

18. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS & ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The particulars of contracts and arrangements with related parties as antered into during the year under
review in Form AQC-2 is annexed herewith as “Annexure B”,

19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
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Daring the year under review, there was no change in manageriai remuneration being paid o
foliowing Directors;

Mts Nirmala Gupta

Mrs Savita Gupta

Mr Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnuwala
Mr Himanshu Gupta

Mrs Neerja Jhunjhnuwala

Mrs Anlkita Gupta

Mr Gaurav Kumar Jhunjhnuwala

No s LN~

20. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Compary is engaged in educational books publishing which is exposed to various external risks
such as increase in raw material and printing cost, change in curvicutum, higher borrowing cost and
violation of intellectual property rights of the Company. Your board has taken various steps and
introduced various safeguard to mitigate these external risks. However the board does nof see any risk

affecting the existence of the company.

21. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

During the year under review, your Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee (“CSR Committee™) comprising of the following members:

i} Mr. Himanshu Gupta, Chairman
i) Mr. Dinesh Kumar Jhanihnuwala, Member
i) Mr. Deep Mishra. Member

The CSR Comnittee had recommended 2 “Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” which was
approved and adopted by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 26.02.2015. Details about the
development about the CSR Policy and report on CSR activities during the year as per Annexure
attached fo the companies (Corporate Social responsibility poliey) rules 2014 have been appended as
Ansexure C.

22, BETAILS OF POLICY DRVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON

SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Your Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has zero tolerance for
sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
sexual harassment at workplace in Jine with the provisions of the Sexua) Harassment of Women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

S A @///

/

Attt sttt ey 4




During the Financial year 2014-15, the company has received 2 complaints of sexual harassment,
which have been disposed off by taking appropriate actions. There is no other complaint or

investigation is pending.

23, ESOP'S ;

Pursuant to ESOP scheme 2012, during the Financial vear 2014-13, 255 stock options were granted ,
However, none of the option bolders have exercised the vested options during the year. Also 158
options have lapsed due to retiresment of option grantee. During the period under review no shares
were allotied pursuant to the exercise of stock options.

24. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the
representations received from the management, the Directors hereby confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2015, the
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and there are no material departures from

the same;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied congistently and the Judgments and
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company as al March 31, 2015 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for the year

ended on that date;

c. proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate Accounting Records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other trregularities;

d. the Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2015 have been prepared on a
going concern basis;

€. systems 10 ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
adequate and operating effectively.

25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

During the year under review, there were two employees drawing remuneration aggregating to more
than Rs. 60,00,000 (Rupess Sixty Lacs) per annum, and Rs. 5,00,000 {Rupees Five Lacs) per month.
Therefore, disclosure as required to be made pursuant Section 197 read with Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration} Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure D,
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26. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to place on record their sincere appreciation for the bankers, business
associates and employees of the Company, who have been a part of the tearn and made their best

efforts during this year under review.

New Delhi For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Date:28.09.2015 5. Chand And Company Private Limited
% ) Pt
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Dinesh Kumar Himansha Guptn

Jhunjhruwwala

Director Director

DiN: 00282088 DIN: 00054015

B-414 Ground Floor, 89, Old Ishwar Nagar,

MNew Friends Colony, Panchwati, Okhla More,

New Delhi, 110065 New Delhi, 110065
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ANNEXURE “A” TO BOARD’S REPORT

Foerm No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Managenent and Administration} Rules, 20 14}

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS;

CIN

UZ2219DL1970PTC005400

Registration Date

05/09/1970

Name of the Company

S Chand Aud Company Private
Limited

Category/ Sub-Category of the
Company

| Company Limited by Shares

Address of the Registered Office
and contact details

7361, Ram Nagar, Paharganj,
New Delhi-110055

011-23612080

Whether Listed Company
{Yes/No)

No

Name, Address and Contact
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

Link Intime India Pvt Lid
C-13,Pannalal silk Mills
Compound,L.B.S

Marg, Bhandup(West)
Mumbaid006473

i PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al the business activities contributing [0 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-
SL. NAME AND DESCRIPTION NIC CODE OF % TO TOTAL
NO. jOF MAIN PRODUCTS / THE TURNOVER
SERVICES PRODUCT/ OF THE
SERVICE | COMPANY




1. Publishing of Educational Books 5811

©7.57%

]

i PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

{India) Pvt. Lid

HOLDIN
s o % OF
N- NAME & ADDRESS CIN SUBSIND S;{ARES APPLICABLE
o OF THE COMPANY ARY/ HELD SECTION
’ ASS0CIA
TE
Safari Digitai Subsidiary |
]| Bducation Initiatives | US0904DL2010PTC204512 | > an“’ 100% Sec 2(8T)(ii)
Py, Ltd, pany
Nifja Publishers & Subsidiary Sec 2(B7)H)
2 | U74899DLI97IPTCO057T6 | Company | 100%
Furasia  Publishing Subsidiary Sec 287)G1)
3 | House Pvt, Ltd. UT4899DL1961PTC003552 | Company 00% _
Blackic and Son Subsidiary | Sec 2(87)(i)
4 | {Calcutta) Pvt. Lid. U74899DL1979PTCR14517 | Company 100%
Rajendra  Ravindra Subsidiary Sec 2(87)(ii)
S et L U74899DL1962PTCO03658 | Company | 100%
| S Chand Edutech Pvt. Subsidiary Sec 2{B7(ii)
6 |1 US0302DL2010PTC206251 | Company | 74%
Arch Papler Mache _ Subsidiary Sec 2(87)(ii}
A S U74950DL2004PTC123799 | Company | 100%
: Subsidi Sec 2(87){
8 | BPI(india) Pyt Ltd | U22190MHI1999PTCI22464 | Company | 51% o 28701
Vikas Publishing Subsidiary See 2{87)(i1)
9 | House Private Limited | U74899DL1971PTCO05766 | Company | 100%
DS Digital  Pvi. Subsidiary Sec 2(87)()
Ltd.(Formerly 3 Company
Chand
i0 Harcourt(India)Pvt U72200DL2008PTC173250 99.04%
Lid.
i Subsidia
11 | plew Saraswall House | {171 10DL2013PTC262320 | Company | 5122% | Seo 2(87)(i)

Iv. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)




i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the| No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Change
during
the year
Demat | Physii Total | % Demat | Physit Total | %  of
cal of cal Total
Total Shares
Shares

A, Promoters
{1} Indian
a} Individual/ 117,630
b) Central Govt.
¢} State Govi(s)
d) Bodies Corp.
&) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other
Sub-total 117,630
(A) (1)
{2) Foreign
a) NRls -
b) Other —

Individuals
¢) Bodies

d) Banks / F1

¢} Any Other
Sub-tatal - - - - a
(A) (2)- '
Total 117,630
shareholding of

Promofer
{AY=Al+ A2

117,630 68.24%

T

117,630 68.24% [117,630

¥

117,630 68.24% [117,630 117,630 68.24%

T

117,630 [68.24%

T

117,630 $8.24% (117,630

T
T

B. Public
Shareholding

1. [Enstitations
a) Mutual Funds
b} Banks / Fl

¢} Central Govt

A A e m 1o e b3 semeame s o 1t 4+
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d) Staie Govi(s)

&) Venture Capital
Funds

f} Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i} Others
{specify)

Sub-total A L 3 i A L i 1 -

(By(1):- s i

2. Non- ' T i
Instifutions

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
if) Overseas 54723 54723 BL76% 54723 54723 BL76%L

b) Individuals

i} Individual

| shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. | lakh

i} Individual
sharcholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs |
lakh
¢) Others ' |
{specify)
Sub-total 154723

(B)(2):-
| Total Public 54723 . 154723 (B1.76% 54723 L 54723 31.76%L

Shareholding
(B=(B)(1}+ (BXZ)

54723 BL76% 54723 | 54723 B1én

T
T

C. Shares held 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 A
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs




Grand Total
{(A+B+C)

172353

172353 [100%

172353 172353 100%

{(iiyShareholding of Promoters :

51 | Shareholder’ Shareholding at the Sharehelding at the end of the
Ne. | 5 Name beginning of the year year
No. of | % of Yol No. of | % of Yoof Y%
Shares| total Shares Shares | total Shares change
Shares | Pledged / Shares | Pledged / |in
of the encumbere . | of the encumbere | sharehol
compan | d to total compan | d to total ding
1 Nirmala Gupta [35382 120.53% 12866  {7.46% 13.07%
2 SavitaGupta 16867 0.79% 16867 P9.79% L
3 Dinesh Kumar 23465 [13.61% 23465 [13.61% | 3 B
Thunjhnuwala
4 Himanshu 14158 [8.21% 36674 121.28% 13.07%
Gupta
5 Neeria 24007 113.93% 4007  [13.93%
Jhunjhnuwala -
5 Ankita Gupta 2331 [1.35% 2331 1.35% L
i Gaurav 100 0.6% 160 6% L
Kumar
Jhunjhnuwala
i Mrs 1326 0.77% 1320 B.77% L
| Savita,Mr
Himnanshu &
Mrs Ankita
Gupta(Jointly
Holding)

T At e L L

e g,




(i) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): NO CHANGE

81 | Pariicular Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative  Shareholding
Nois of the vear during the vear
No. of shares Y% of Na. of ' % of tofal shares
total shares of the company
shares of

1. | At the beginning
of the year

2. Date wise
increase /
Decresse in
Promoters
Shareholding
during the vear
specifying the
reasons for
increase

/ decrease (e.g.
aflotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat

equity efe):

B e P S—

3. iAtthe End of
the year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
51, | For Each of the Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. | Top 10 beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of tofal No. of % of total
Shareholders shares shares of shares shares of the
the company
company
1. At the beginning
of the year

B £ s b 48 et ot e s e, -
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a) Everstone  [54723 B1.76% 4723 L.76% ]
Capital

Partners Ii
N

2. | Date wise INIL INIL NIL INIL,

Increase /
Decrease in
Shareholding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase /decrease
{e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus /
sweat equity ete)

Atthe End ofthe 154723 31.76% 54723 51.76%

year {or on the
date of separation,
if separated during
the year)

L

(v) Bhareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

L {For Each of the [Shareholding at the umulative Shareholding
No, Directors and beginning of the year during the year
KMP No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total shares of
shares of the the company
company
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At the beginning j

bf the year

Nirnmala Gupta 35382 20.5% 35382 20.5%

Savita Gupta 16867 .8% 16867 3. 8%

Dinesh Kumar

Thunjhnuwala 23465 13.6% 23465 113.6%

Himanshu Gupta )\ oo 8.2% 36674 01.28%

Meerja 24007 13.0% 24007 13.9%

Fhunjhnuwala

Ankita Gupta 3339 1.4% 2331 1.4%
aurav Kumar 100 0.1% 100 0.1%

Hhunjhnuwala

Savita Gupta, 1320 0.8% 1320 0.8%

Himanhsu Gupta,

& Ankita

GuptalJoint

Shareholding)

Date wise On 15.12.2014

Increase / Mrs Nirmala

Decrease in Gupta

Shareholding  fransferred

during the year [22516 shares to

specifying the  [Mr Himanshy

reasons for Gupta

increase

/ decreass

{e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/

sweat

equity ete):




iAt the end of the

year
Nirmala Gupta (12866 7.46% 12866 7.46%

Savita Gupta 16867 9.79% 16867 9.79%

Dinesh Kumar . .
Shunjhnuwala 4 13.61% 23465 13.61%

Himanshu Gupta j3cco4 21,28% 36674 21.28%

Neerja 24007 13,93% 24007 13.93%
Jhunjhnuwala

Ankita Gupta  [2331 1,35% 2331 1.35%

Gavray Kumar
Hhunjhnuwala
1100 03.06% 100 0.06%

Sa?vita Gupta, 0.77% 1320 0.77%
Himanhsu Gupta, 1320
& Ankita
Gupta{Joint
Shareholding)

Y. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not gue for payment

Secured {nsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans indebtedness
excluding
Deposits
Indebfedness at  the
beginning of the
Financial year
i} Principal Amount 392,873,929 “ 392,873,929
i) Interest due but |- - - .
not paid i
iy  Interest  accrued i 1,381,653 - - 1,381,653 ;
but not due 5
Total (iyH(iiy+(iii) 394,255,582 |- ) - 394,255,582
' Change in indebtedness §
during the Financial year ' :




*+  Addition 774,607,311 - - 774,607,311
=« Reduction - -
Net Change 774,607,311 | - - 774,607,311
Indebtedness af the end
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1,167.863,184 | - - 1,167,863,184
i} Interest Due but [ 564,384 - - 564,384
not paid
it} Interest  accrued | 435,325 - - 435,325
but not due
Total (i)y+(i)+(ii}) 1,168,862,893 | - i 1,168,862,893

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-tinte Directors and/or Manager:

8. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager
RO,
Nirmala | Savita Dinesh Kumar | Himanshu
Gupta Gupta Jhunfhnuwala | Gupta
() @ © )
1. Gross Salary
8} Salary as per provisions | 200,000 | 24,00,000 | 36,00,000 P.A 36,00.000
contained in section 17{1)of | P.A A
the Income Tax Act, 1961
b} Value of Perquisites u/s
172} of Income Tax Act,
1961
c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income
Tax Act, 1961
2. | Stock Option - - - -
3. i Sweat Equity - - -
4. | Commission - - - -
- As % of profit
- Others, specify
5. | Others, please specify - - - -
Total (A) 12,00,000 | 24,00,000 | 36,00,0600 36,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:




8. | Particulars of
ne. | Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

Teotal Amount

Neerja Ankita Gupta | Gaurav kumar {8)
Jhunjhiuwala | {6) Jhunjbruwala
) {7)
1. j Gross Salary
d) Salary as per Rs.1200,000 Rs.1200,000 | Rs.1200,000 Rs.14,400,000
P.A P.A P.A

provisions contained in P.A
section 17{1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

) Value of Perquisites
u/z 17(2) of Income Tax
Act, 1961

f)Frofits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income Tax Act, 1961

2. i Stock Option -

3. | Sweat Equity -

4, | Commission
~ As % of profit
- Others, specify

3. | Others, please specify -

Total (A) Rs.1200,000

Re.1200,000

Rs.1200,000

Rs 14,400,000

Ceiling as per the Act NA

NA

NA

NA

B. Remuneration to other direcfors: NA

5. no.| Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Fotal
Amount

k. Independent Directors

+ Fee for attending Board /
Committee Meeting

s Commission

s  QOthers, Please Specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

o Fee for attending Board /
Commiitee Meeting

s Cormmission

¢ Others, Please Specify

Total (2)




Total (B) =1 +2

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act




€. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:

5L | Particulars of ] Key Managerial Personnel (in Rs.)
no. | Remuneration { :
CEQ Company | CFO Totai
Seeretary
i Rs 6181968 Rs 6181968
Gross salary P.A P.A.
{a} Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961
{b} Value of
perquisites u/s
(2} Income-tax
Act, 1961
2. Stock Option 271 options
granted ( 258
Growth options
and 13 thank
you options as
per ESQP
scheme 2012
3. Sweat Equity B
4. Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please
specify
Total 271 Options | Rs.618196%
PA




VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N.A.

New Delhi:

Date:

28.09.2015

For and on behaif of Board of Directors
§ CHAND AND COMPANY PVT. LTD.

Dinesh Kumar Himanshu Gupta
dhunjhnuwals

Director Director

DIN: 00282988 DIN: 00054015

B-414 Ground Floor, 89, OId Ishwar Nagar,
New Friends Colony, Panchwati, Okhla More,

Mew Delhi, 110063 New Delhi, 110065
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Form No, AQGC-2
(Pursuant to clause () of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Act and Rule §(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred 5 in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis Not applicable
(a) Name(s) of the refated party and nature of refationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any
(e} Justification for entering Into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) date(s} of approval by the Board

() Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required undey first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

1. Related party Transaction with Nirja Publishers & Printers Pyt Lid,

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Nirja Publishers & Printers Pyt Litd,
Subsidiary Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions-Sale /Purchase of Books, printing# binding, Lease rent
{¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-5 vears 3 Years,3 years, ¢
{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactians including the value, if any: S Chand And i
Company Pvt Ltd, has transaction of Sale /Purchase of books, Also will get its printing and Binding Done :
from Nirja Publishers & Printers Pvt Ltd and has also teased machinery to Nirja Publishers & Printers Pyt
Lid. Value of Contracts for Financial year ending March 31,2015 are as follows

Purchase of Books-Rs. 4249,83, 785, Printing & Binding-Rs.32,250, Sale of Books- Rs 4,76,744 Lease of
Machinery-Rs 18,00,000,

(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Sale Purchase of Books-07.01.201 L, Leasing of Machinery-
15.04.2012, Printing and Binding of Books-12.04.2013

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NiL

2. Related party Transaction with Blackie & Son {Calcutta) Pvt Ltd.




(8) Name(s}) of the related party and nature of relationship- Blackie & Son (Calcutta)Pvt Ltd, Subsidiary
company

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Purchase of books

(¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-5 years

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand And
Company Pvt Ltd Purchased Books from Blackie& Son(Calcutta)Pvt Ltd. Total Value of transactions are
Rs.369,77,966 for Financial year ending March 31,20135.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:07.1.2011

(fy Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

3. Related party Transaction with Vikas Publishing House Pvt L1d.

{a) Name(s) of the refated party and nature of relationship- Vikas publishing House Pvt. Lid., Subsidiary
Company

{b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Sale /Purchase of Books, printing & binding

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-3 years ’

{d} Satient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand And
Company Pvt Itd has done transactions of Sale Purchase of Books and also got its Books printed and
Binded from Vikas publishing House Pvt Ltd. Total value of transactions for Financjal year endipg Marck
31,2015 for purchase of books is Rs 4,032,563, for printing Rs 150,765,458 for sale of books Rs
32,657,240,

(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , nio approval of board was sought for these transactions,

{H) Amount paid as advances, if any: NiL

4. Related party Transaction with Eurasia Publishing House Pvt Ltd,

(2) Name(s} of the related party and nature of relationship- Eurasia Publishing House Pyt Ltd, Subsidiary
Company
{b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Sale of Books

{¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- S years
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand and

Company Pvt Ltd will Purchase Books from Eurasia publishing House Pvt Lid Since contracts are rate
contracts , value of transactions cannot be determined. Value of transaction for Purchase of hooks for
Financial year ending March 31,2015 is Rs 1180,82,449 .

(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:07.01.2011

{f) Amount paid as advances, if any:NIL

5. Related party Transaction with BPKIndia)Pvi Lid,

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- BPK{India)Pvt Ltd, Subsidiary Company

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Sale! purchase of Books and Purchase of CDs and
Toys.

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- NLA,

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any; § Chand And
Company Pyt Lid purchases Books, CDs and Toys . Value of transactions for purchase & sales of books
for Financial year ending March 31,2015 is Rs 7,99,553 and Rs 106250 respectively,
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(&) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was sought for these transactions
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Rs 9,689,565

6. Related party Transaction with SC Hotel Tourist Deluxe Pyt Lid,

{a) Name(s) of the related paity and nature of refationship- SC Hotel Tourist Deluxe Pyt Ltd, Common
Dirgctors .

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Hotel services

() Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-N. A,

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or afrangements or transactions including the value, if any:S§ Chand And
Company Pvt Ltd will avail Hotel Services from SC hotel Tourist Deluxe Pvt Ltd. Value of transactions
for Financial year ending March 31,2015 is Rs 6,46,376.

{e} Date(s} of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length | no approval of board was sought for these transactions

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil
7. Related party Transaction with S Chand Hotels Pvt Ltd,

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- § Chand Hotels Pyt Ltd, Common Directors
{b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Hotel Services

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-N. A,
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or Arrangements or transactions including the value, if sny: 8 Chand And
Company Pvt Ltd will avail Hotel Services from S Chand Hotels Pvt Ltd Vaiue of transactions for

Financlal year ending March 31,2015 is Rs 411880,
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of

business and on arm’s fength , no approval of board was sought for these transactions
{f) Amount paid as advances, if any:Nil

8. Related party Transaction with Hotel Tourist

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Hotel Tourist, Common Directors/Partners

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Hotel services

() Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-N.A.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand And
Company Pyt Ltd availed Hotel Services from Hotel Tourist amounting to Rs 73,70,979 for Financial
year ended March 31,2015

(e) Date(s} of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was sought for these transactions

(f} Amount paid as advances, if any:Nil

9. Related party Transaction with DS Digital Pvt. Ltd,

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- DS Digital Pvt Ltd., Subsidiary Company

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions-Sale of books & purchase of asset,

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- N.A.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand And
Company Private Limited Sold books to DS Digital Pvt Ltd. Value of transaction for Financial year
ending March 31,2015 for sale of books is Rs 7,448 and purchase of Fixed Assets is Rs 56,700,




(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was sought for these transactions
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil

10. Related party Transaction with New Saraswati House {India)Pvt. Lid.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship-New Saraswati House (Indin}Pve.Lid,
Associate Company.

{b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions- Sale of Books & Paper & Debentures

(¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-3 years w.e.f01.06.2014

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or ariangements or transactions including the vatue, if any:8 Chand And
Company Pvt Lid had sold books & Paper to New Saraswati House (India}Pvt Ltd. The transactions were
done in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length. Value of transaction for Financial year ending
March 31,2015 is Rs 7,585,774, Interest income from debentures is Rs 60405479

(¢} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 28.07.2014

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: 20,788,792

[1. Related party Transaction with Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pyt. Ltd.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship- Safari Digita) Education initiatives Pvt.Lid,
Subsidiary Company.,

{b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Rendering of Services and Sale of E Books.

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions- 5 years w.e.f 15.12.2014

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand And
Company Pvt Ltd sold E books to Safari Digital Education Initiatives Pvt Ltd and will alse avail Data
Management services from Safart Digital Education Initiatives Pvt Ltd. Value of transaction for rendering
of services and sale of E books Financial year ending March 31,2015 is Rs 56, 8,000 and Rs 4,28,523
respectively,

(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Since the transactions were done in ordinary course of
business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was scught for these fransactions Since the
transactions were done in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length , no approval of board was
sought for these transactions

(f} Amount paid as advances, if any: 506076

12. Related party Transaction with Arch Papier Mache Pvt. Lid.

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of refationship- Arch Papier Mache Pvt Ltd.

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions - Lease of property

(¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions-9 years w.e.f 01.12.2012

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Arch Papier
Mache Pvt Ltd had leased fts property to § Chand and Company Pvt Ltd. Value of transaction for
Financial year ending March 31,2015 is Rs 19,44.214

(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Not required as section 297 of Companies Act 1956 was not
applicable on leasing of immovable properties,

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

13. Related party Transaction with S Chand Properties Pyt Ltd

RS i, oo it




(2) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship~ § Chand Properties Pvt.Ltd, Common
Directors

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Lease of property

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 9 vears w.e.£01.042012

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand
Arclt Papter Mache Pvt 1.td had leased its property to S Chand and Company Pvt Ltd, Value of
transaction for Financial year ending March 31,2015 is 31 1,006,347

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: Not required as section 297 of Companies Act 1956 was not
applicable on leasing of immovable properties.

(f) Amount paid as advances, ifany: 21,116

14. Related party Transaction with Rajendra Ravindra Printers Pvt Ltd.

(a) Name(s) of the refated party and nature of relationship- Rajendra Ravindra Printers Pvt Ltd
JSubsidiary company

(b} Nature of contracts/arrangementsAransactions; Pri nting, lease rent & sale of machinery

{c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:

{d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangernents or transactions including the value, if any: § Chand has
got its books printed from Rajendra Ravindra Printers and also has leased machine ,Value of transaction
for Financial year ending March 31,2015 is Printing- 23,496,908, sale of machinery-14,511,963 and lease
rent is 400,000

(e} Date(s) of approvat by the Board, if any: Printing-07.01,201]

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: 15,642 008

New Delhi For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Date:28.09.2015 S CHAND AND COMPANY PVT. LTD.
Dinesk Kumar Himanshe Gupta
Jhunjhnuwaia Director
Director
DIN: 060282988 DIN: 00054015
B-414 Ground Floor, 89, Old Ishwar Nagar,
New Friends Colony, Panchwati, Okhla More,

New Delhi, 110065 New Delhi, 110065




Amexu . ¢

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR A CTIVITIES

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed {0 be undertalen and a reference to the web-link to the CSR

policy and projects or programs;
Policy Statement

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (“CSR Policy”) of § Chand And
Company Pvt. Ltd, (S Chand”) is framed to enhance value creation in the society and
in the community in which it operates, through its services, conduet and initiatives, so
as fo promote sustained growth for the sociely and community in fulfillment of its role
as a Socially Responsible Corporate with environmenta) concern.

Organization setup

" The CSR projects in S Chand are implemented under the guidance of the CSR
Committee which presently comprises three directors. The terms of reference of the

Committee is given below:

()  Formulate and recommend CSR policy to the Board for approval;

(i)  Recommend for approvel of the Board the amount of expenditure to be
incurred on the activities in a financial year along with projects to be
undertaken earmarking funds for broad area wise projects; and

() (i) Monitor from time to time the implementation of the CSR projects

undertaken.by the Company.

The CSR activities of S Chand are as per Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013.
Two major CSR activities carried oyt during the year are:

{(a) Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing
vocational skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently

abled and livelihood enhancement projects; and

(b} Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting preventive health care
and sanitation including contribution to fhe Swach Bharat Xosh set-up by the
Central Government for the promotion of sanitation and making available safe

drinking water;
2. The Composition of CSR Committes: _

The CSR Committee comprises of the following members:
i) Mr. Himanshu Gupta, Chajrman

i) Mr. Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnuwala, Member i
iH) Mr. Deep Mishra, Member /

\]M N,




3. Average net profit of the Company for last three
12,55,33,345

4. Prescribed CSR Expendiiure {Two percent of the amo

INR 25,10,667

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year;

Details of CSR spent during the financial year:

registered trust or society.
b) Amount unspent, if any: INR 18,190,667

¢} Manner in which the amount spent during the fi

nancial year is detajled below.

financial years: INR

unt as in item 3 above):

INR 25,10,667 through a

S. | CSR project | Sector in Projects or | Amount Amount spent | Cumulative Amount
N jor  activity | which the programs outfay on the projects expenditure | spent:
o. | identified project is i (1) Local {budget) Of programs upto the | Direct or
covered area or ¢ project  or | (in Rs.) reporting through
other programs | Sub-heads: period imple~
{2) Specify | wise (1 Direct menting
the  State | (in Rs.) expenditure agency
and on projects
projects or OT Prograrns-
programs {2}
was Overheads;:
undertaken
I | Contribution | Promoting 19,38,667 | 5,50,000 5,50,000 Indirect
to the corpus | Bducation
of a
registered
society or
trust for
promoting
education
2 | Contribution | Preventive 5,72,000 1,50,000 1,50.000 Indirect
through ajof heaith
registered care
frust or
society
towards
Preventive
Health Care
Total 25,10,667 | 7,00,000 7,080,000

(ot
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6. Reasons for not spending the 2% average net profit of last three financial years:

During the year under review the Company has reviewed various CS8R projects but
could not find sustainable projects. Therefore, due to non-availability of right projects,
the Company could not spend the recormended amount of CSR.,

7. Responsibility statement of the CSR Committec:

The implementation and monitoring of § Chand’s CSR Policy is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Vd

/ ]
\ﬁ"" / LN (4 /-
Dinesh Kumar Jhunjhnuwala Himanshy Gupta

Whole-time Director Chairman, CSR compmittee




1. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

¥or employees drawing remuneration aggregating to more than Rs. 60,00,

Lacs) per annum, and Rs. 5,00,000 (Rupees Five Lacs) per month.

A, Mr. Saurabh Mittal

S.No | Particulars

I Name Saurabh Mitta]

2 Remuneration Received 6181968

3 Nature of Employment, whether contractual Permanent
or otherwise

4 qualifications and  experience of the CA,17 Years
employee;

5 date of commencement of employment; 1-May-2006

6 the age of such employee 42 Years

7 the last employment held by such employee | Senior Manager -
before joining the company Accounts,Milkfood

Limited

8 the percentage of equity shares held by the -
employee in the company within the meaning
of clause (iii) of sub-rule (2) above:
whether any such employee is a relative of -

9 any director or manager of the company and
if 50, name of such director or manager:

A s

o/

Arpgsuie ~(

000 (Rupees Sixty




B. Mr. KM Thomas

S.No | Particulars

1 Name K M Thomas

2 Remuneration Received 2014-13 ( Part of the 3,764,750
year but was exceeding Rs 500,000 PM.)

3 Nature of Employment, whether contractual Permanent
or otherwise

4 qualifications and  experience of the| B.Com from St
employee; Xavier’s College (

Calcutta ) .more
. than 30 years

5 date of commencement of employment; I-August-2014

6 the age of such employee 55 Years

7 the last employment held by such employee | B.Com from St
before joining the company Xavier's College (
_ Calcutta ) in 1981

8 the percentage of equity shares held by the .
employee in the company within the meaning
of clause (iii) of sub-rule (2) above;
whether any such employee is a relative of ~

9 any director or manager of the company and
if so, name of such director or manager:

A

Y




C. Mr, Amit Kumar Gupta

S.No | Particulars
i Name Amit Kumar Gupta
2 Remuneration Received 2014-15 8,055,229
3 Nature of Empioyment, whether contractual Permanent
or otherwise _
4 qualifications and  experience of the ! B.Tech (Mech.)
employee;
39 Years
5 date of commencement of employment; 01.04.2005
6 the age of such employee 57 Years
7 the last employment held by such employee | Managing Director,
before joining the company Gateway
Information
Technology Egypt
8 the percentage of equity shares held by the -
employee in the company within the meaning
of clause (iii) of sub-rule (2) above;
whether any such employee is a relative of .
9 any director or manager of the company and
if 50, name of such director or manager:

A
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Form AOC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial stateme ntof
subsidiaries/associate companies/joiat ventures

Part"A": Subsidiaries

{Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs,)

SL, Particulars Details Details Details
No,
Name of the subsidiary Vikas 8. Chand  [afari Digital
Publishing [Edutech Pvt. Education
House Pvt. Ltd, {Lid. initiative Pvt,
' (Amount in Rs.) {Amountin Ltd,
s.) (Amount in Rs,)
Reporting period for the subsidiary NANA. NLA.

concerned, if different from the
holding company's reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange N.A. NA. NA.
rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case of
foreignsubsidiaries

Share capital 4004000 ,12,7007- Equity
(Rs.428,192,680/-
Reserves & surplus 796892265 {35,5 45,295/-(11,665,374/-)
)

Total assets 2159711371 113,123,571/- 423,397,085/

Total Liabilities 2159711571 113,123,571/- 423,397 085/-
| Investments 70001600 0 341,406,032/

Turnover 1437419028 K.57,830/-  [14,038,973/-

Profit before taxation 182349408 (62.41,886/-) (70,04,237/.)

Provisien for taxation{including 62185359 0 0

Deferred Tax)

Profit after taxation 120164049 (62,41,886/-) (70,04,237/-)

Proposed Dividend NA NA N.A

% of shareholding 100% 100% 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Vs VW, 7
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(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.}

Part "A”: Subsidiaries

| SL Particulars Details  [Details Petai}s
No.
Name of the subsidiary D § Digital Pvt.  Nirja Publishers &[Eurasia
Lid, Printers Pvt.Lid Publishing House
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs)  PvtLtd
(Amount in Rs.)
Reporting perfod for the subsidiary | N.A. NLA. NLA.
concerned, if different from the
holding company’s reporting
period
Reporting currency and Exchange |[N.A. NA, NA.
rate as on the last date of the '
relevant Financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
Share capital EQ 120,000 106,000
(Rs.3,47,289,200
-}
Preference
(Rs.61,704,000/-
)
Reserves & surplus (220,592,598/) 152 1,343,708 172,174,968
Total agsets 436,017,991/~ 448,884 672 235,991,927
Total Liabilities 436,017,991/- 121,558,263 654,784,874
Investments 0 194,137,389 1,073,915
Turnover 157,835,113/ 445,767,861 118,910,845
. Profit before taxation (52,498.290/y |1 24,657 993 34,822 783
Provision for taxation 0 30,041,322 11,494,336
Profit after taxation (52,498,290, 94,616,671 23,328,447
Preposed Dividend NA N.A N.A
% of shareholding 100% 100% 100%

Ve




(Informatton in respect of each subsidiary to be presehted with ammounts in Rs,)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

sk Particulars Betails Details Detatls
Na.

Name of the subsidiary Blackie & Son  Rajendra Ravindra New Saraswat; |
(Caleutta)Pvt.  Printers Pyt Ltd House (India)Pvt
Lid, Ltd.

Reporting periad for the subsidiary | N.A, NLA L NLA.

concerned, if different from the

holding company’s reporting

period o

Reporting currency and Exchange |{N.A. N AL NA.

rate as on the last date of the

relevant Financial year in the case

of foreign subsidiaries

Share capital 149,000 706,000 2,05,000

Reserves & surplus 65,634,202 155,837,914 37,45,68.343

Total assets 30,782,824 346,559,513 1,44,18,14 567

Total Liabilities 10,333,836 204,901,800 1,44,18,14,567

Investments 45334214 14,886,300 NIL

Turnover 36,983,426 173,370,912 1,14,49,82,951

Profit before taxation 6,938,445 -38,693 730 20,06,46,345

Provision for taxation 2,577,942 -3,440,534 5,81,98.748

Profit after taxation 4,360,503 95,253,196 1,05,80,241

Propozed Dividend N.A INLA NLA

| % of shareholding 100% 100% 100%

At hp
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Part "A”: Subsidiaries

{(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

SL. Particulars | Details  |Details N

No. :
Name of the subsidiary BPi(India)Pvt  jArch Papier Mache

Lid Pyt Ltd

Reporting peried for the su bsidiary [ N.A. N.A. T
concerned, if different from the
holding company’s reporting
neriod
Reporting currency and Exchange | N.A. N A.
rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries .
Share capital 11,250,000 1,300,000
Reserves & surplus 53,327,245.72 17.245.026.51
Total assets 197,871,147.98 57,060,859.09
Total Liabilities 197,871,147.98  [57,060.859.00
Investments - -
Turnover 131,102,354.71  {79,39.044
Profit before taxation 3,518,442.35 78,02.265
Provision for taxation 1,205,923, 19 16,94,539
Profit after taxation 2,312,519,16 51,07,725
Proposed Dividend N.A N.A
% of shareholding 100% 100%
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S.B. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP Sector iz eepprate To

Chartersd Accountants

Gurgaon-122 002, Haryana, India

Tel 1 +G1 124 464 4000
Fax : 421 124 464 4050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of § Chand and Company Private Limited

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of 5 Chand and Company Private
Limited ("the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and g summary of signlficant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash

{Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selectfion and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were
operating effectively for ensuring the gccuracy and completeness of the acceunting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audftor's Responsibiiity ,

Cur responsibifity is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on opur
audit. We have taken Into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are reguired to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indis, as specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disciosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, Including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
efror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to

opinion on whether the Company has In place an adequate internal financlaf controls system over
financial reporting and the effectiveness of such controls. An audi also Includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the sverall presentation of the standalone
financiai statements, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our aud h the standafone financial statements,
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SR BATUBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountanis

Opinion

in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
standalone financial statements glve the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a frue and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015, its profit and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirements

1. As required by the Compahies {(Auditor's report) Order, 2015 (“the Order™ issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure 1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(2} We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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(b} In our opinion proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesald standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014;

@ (e) On the basis of written representaﬂons received from the directors as on 31 March 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i disqualified as on 31 March
20185, from being appointed as a director in terms of saction 164 (2) of the Act;

B (fy - With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinfon and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

I.  The Company has disclosed the impactiof pending litigation on its financial position in its
standaione financial statement, Refer note 33 to the standalone financial statement;

B . iil.  The Company did not have any ionfrtefm contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable fosses;

fii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For 5.R. Batlibol & Assoclates LLP
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 101049W
Chartered Accountants

r Yogesh Midha

Partner
Membership Number: 84941
Place of Signature; Gurgaon

Date: }j’/g l 17




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LI P

Chartared Accountants

Annexure referred to In paragraph [1] of report on other fegal and requiatory requirements of our
report of even date

Re: § Chand and Company Private Limited

(0 (&) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particufars, including guantitative
detalls and situation of fixed assets.

B W wm em e ew omm om

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no materiai
discrepancles were identified on such verification,

(i (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the vear. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. Inventories tying with outsides parties have been
confirmed by them at year end.

i
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(b} The procedure of physical verification of inventory followed by the management is reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business,

(c)} The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. Discrepancies noted on physical
verification of inventories were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of

account.

(i) (@ The Company has granted loans to one company covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. The loan granted to the Company covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, was-payable on demand. The loan has
been received back during the year.

(b) There is no overdue amount of lpans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed In the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of jts business
for purchase of inventory and fixed assets and sale of services. However, the internal control
system for sale of goods needs fo be strengthened to make it commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its business,

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

{vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not $pecff!ed the
maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act 2013,

(vil) (@) The Company Is generally regular In depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth
tax, service tax, value added tax, custom duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to
it. As informed to us, the provisions relating to excise duty and cess are not applicable to the

Company.
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SR Batiigoi & AssocCiaTes LEP

Chartered Accountants

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable In
respect of provident fund, employees’ state Insurance, income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, wealth
tax, service tax, value added tax, custom duty, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable. As informed to us, the provisions relating to excise duty and cess are not appficable to the

Company.

{c) According to the records of the Company,

dispute are as follows:

the dues outstanding of income-tax on account of any

Name of the Statute Nature of dues Amount Period to which the | Forum where dispute is
{Rs.) amount relates pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Disallowance of expenses | 30,297,622 | A.Y 2004-05 | Dethi High Court
Forefgn Travel, _
Advertisement and Closing
Stock
Income Tax Act, Disallowance of expenses 4,459,354 | AY 2005-068 Belhi High Court
1961 Traveling, advertisement,
Sec 14A and Closing Stock _
income Tax Act, Disallowance of expenses 1,456,060 | A.Y 2006-07 Delhi High Court
1961 Advertisement, Sec 144
. _ 1 and Closing Stock _ 1
Income Tax Act, Disallowance of Closing 3,424,588 | A.Y 2007-08 Delhi High Court
1961 Stock
Income Tax Act, Disatiowance of E Software | 15,198,906 | A.Y 2007-08 ITAT
1861 Stock
Income Tax Act, Disallowance of Closing 4,163,128 | A.Y 2008-09 Dethi High Court
1961 Stock
income Tax Act, Disaliowance of Closing 5,338,597 | AY 2009-10 Dethi High Court
1961 Stock
Income Tax Act, Disaliowance of Closing 6,628,820 | AY 2010-11 ITAT
1961 Stock ,Sec 94(7),Credit
’ (ard Payments
Income Tax Act 1961 | Disallowance on account of | 8,184,960 | AY 2011-12 ITAT
closing stock

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of investor education and
protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and

rules made thereunder are not appiicable to the company.

(viiD

cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year.

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has not incurred

) Based on our audit procedures and as per the Information and explanatiohs given by the

management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defauited in repayment of dues
to a financial institution, bank or debenturs holders. A,
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S.K. BATLIBO! & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountanis

&

(xi}

il

For §.R.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given guarantes
for loan taken by others from banks and financial institutien, the terms and conditions,
whereof, in our opinion, are not prima-facie prejudicial to the Interest of the Company..

Based on the information and explanation glven to us by the management, term loan were
applied for the purpose for which the ioan were obtained.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported

during the year.

Batliboi & Associates LLP

ICA] Firm Reglstration Number: 101049W
Charterad Accountants

e

per Yogesh Midha

Partner

Membership Numbar: 94124

Place: Gurgaon

Date: ))g f(;“r




5 Chand and Company Private Limited

ﬁ Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015
} Notes 31 Mareh 2015 31 March 2014
§ i N {Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
Equity and liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 2,173,230 2,173,230
Reserves and surplus 4 2,978,751,702 2,900,469,439
2,980,924,.932 2,902,642.669
MNon-current liabilities
Long—term bgn‘owings 5 658,751,575 24,351,752
Trade payables & 196,664 -
Long-term provisions 7 8,866,982 5,114,354}
667,815,221 28,466,293
Current lishilities
Short-term borrowings 8 352,780,858 334,568,724
Trade payables b 1,104,748,186 894,670,607
Other current Jiabilities 10 212,473,035 79,776,386
Short-tenn provisions 7 3,301 330,601
1,670,005,380 1,30%,346,318
TOTAL 5,318,745,533 4,241,455,280
Assets
Non-current assefs
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 1.1 150,189,375 190,140,885
Intangible assets 112 77,367,103 43,278,932
Capital work-in-progress 20,429 23,386,162
Non-current investments 12 2,717,328,323 1,885,793,275
Deferred tax assets (net) 13 3,365,883 72,483
Loans and advances 14 62,940,232 33,123,142
{ther non-current assets 15 14,412,063 14,364,907
3,065,623,410 2,190,159,785
Current assets
Current investments 12 42,352,137 1,283,176
Inventories 16 435, 138,430 501,455,386
‘Trade receivables 17 1,482,580,701 1,370,348,730
Cash and bank balances 18 57,216,758 33,993,435
Loans and advances 4 183,586,897 143,081,167
Other cusrent assets 15 2,247,200 1,123,600
2,253,122,123 2,051,295,494
TOTAL 5,318,745,533 4,241,455,280
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

L As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

@  For SR. Batliboi & Associates LLP
§ Chand and Company Private Limited

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W

Date: Dglth—

Chartered Accountants M
per Yogesh Midha ﬁf (s /(‘f
@ Partner Director iredtor
ﬂ Membership No. 94941 ¢
Place: Gurgaon -
B «*" Chief Firaricial Officer



8 Cherd and Compsany Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2015

Notes 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs,)

Income
Revenue from operations 1% 2,346,955,082 2,234,836,595
Other income 20 88,853,928 19,225,757

Total revesue {I) 2,435,809,010 2,254,062,352

Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 2] 827,351,554 903,854,667
Publication expenses 22 458,543,992 475,398 465
Purchases of traded poods 153,416,350 148,183,943
{Increase) in inventories of finished goods 23 (10,006,180) (76,518,381}
Selling and distribution Expenses 24 162,526,324 167,098,587
Employee benefits expense 25 295,773,679 231,782,448
Depreciation and amortization expense 26 80,445,935 53,815,208
Finance costs 27 156,619,697 48,326,028
Other expenses 28 191,858,087 155,377,077
Teotal expense (ID) 1,316,529,438 2,108,418,042
Profit before tax (¥- I1 ) 118,279,572 145,644,310
Tax cxpenses
Current tax 42,336,873 51,483,280
Weslth Tax - 327,222
Deferred tax (credit)/charge (3,293,400} 3,936,707
Total tax expenses 39,043,473 55,747,209
Profit for the year 80,236,099 89,867,101
i Earnings per equity share {nominal value of share
@ Rs, 10 (31 March 2014; R3.10}] 29
{a) Basic 466 352
ﬁ (b) Diluted 461 544
. Computed on the basis of profit for the year
B Sunmary of significant aceonntlng policies 2.1

‘The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

Ag per our report of even date
For and on behsif of the Board of Directors of

§ Chand and Company Private Limited

S S

For S.R. Batlibei & Associates LLP
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W
Membership No. 94941

pi@iﬂha

Pariner

Membesship No. 94941 \iﬁ‘__,
Place: Gurgaon

Date:") 3 BU)f_ . ~ Chief Financial Officer




S Chand and Company Private Limited
Cash flow stetemsent for the year ended 31 March 2015

31 March 2018 31 Misrch 2054
Note {Aragunt in Bs.) {Amonnt in Rs)
A. Cazh flow from opernting sctivities
Profit belore tax 118,279,572 145,644,310
Non-cash adjostmernt t6 reconcilt profit before tax to pet cash flows
Deproeintion and amortisation expanses 20,445,935 53,915,208
Lossfproft oo sale of fixed ssents fnet) {2,123,630) 5804
Tnnderest Hcome {73,903,635) (837,686}
Tividend intome oo Gurrest imvestments {74,057y (67,330)
Net gains ot sale of current investments - 454.221)
Provision for doubtfil receivables 7,181,005 5989, 747
Bad debt written-off 1,106,205 -
Advances written off . 2548322
Provision for dimunition in value of investments - 470,685
Interest paid on horrowings 150,804,659 46,690,453
Amortization of ancilliary borrowing cost 4933 839 7527038
Operating profit before working capital changes 287,698,933 254,658,022
Movement in working capital:
(Ioerense}fdecrenss in inventories 16,325,956 (76,556,553}
{Increese) in trade receivable (120,519,181} (344,370,569
{Inresse) in Ioang and advances {58,389,197) 77,865,024
(Increase) in other asssts {3,370,800) 892,423
Fratrease 2 provisions 3,752,441 1,436,899
Increass in trade payable 210,274,243 182,722,940
Inereass in current Hobilities 10,701 295 7,445 957
Cash generated from eperatings 346,475,600 304,008,143
Dirett taxes paid (pet of refimds) (57.328.460) (75,719,17%)
et cash used in opersting activities {A) 289,347,230 228,378,964
B. Cash flows fron investing activitles
Purchase of fixed assets including capital sdvance, capita croditor and ¢apital work in progress (104,322,357) (141,387,387)
Purchase of non.ourrent investmenty {831,535,048) (2,003,940)
Parchase of currant investments (41,068,960) 2,282,760
Proceed from sale of fixed assets 16,005,951 175,602
Proceéd from bank deposits {having originel maturity of more then 3 months} 13,787 £1,244,125)
Dividend received 74,057 67,330
Tnterest recedved 73,397,365 698,359
Net cash {used in) investing sctivities {8} {887,435,205) {141 311,401}
C. Cask fiows from financing sctivities
Enterest paid oo borrowings (151,186,643 (48,828 587)
Armortization of ancilliary borrowing cost {4,983,839) {6,379,730)
Repayment of bomowing {75,289,745) 4,146,805 368
Proceed from borrowings 850,279,000 4,120,504 484
Dividend paid on equity shars " (4.069,400)
Tax on equity dividend paid - {660,158
Net cash from (msed [ finnneityg sctivities (% 618818773 (86,319,751)
Net incrense in cash and cash eguivalents (A+BC) 20,530,798 4T 812
Cash md cash equivalents st the beginaiag of the your 327149350 32,001 408
Cash nod cash equivalesis at the end of e year 53,280,108 32,749,316
Componsnts of cash and cash equivalents
Casl in hasd 21,252,076 11,637,203
With Baks - On current acconnts 30,629,866 20,307,036
Erepoeits with ariginal matarity of Iees than 3 tonihs 1,398,166 804 381
Total cash sud cash equivaleniy (note 18) 53,280,108 32,749,310
Swmmary of sipnificant accounting policies 2.1

The scrompanying notes sre an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our veport of even date
For 5.1, Batliboi & Associstes LLP

ECAI Finen Registration Mumber: 101045W
Chartered Accountants

Membership No, 94941
Place:

Gurgaon
S5 s

Fer and on bellf of the Board of Dircctors
5 Chend 1nd Company Private Linited

Sl




§ Chard and Company Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015

(Amount in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

. 1. Corporate information
S Chand and Company Private Lirited (the company) is a private company incorporated under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956. The Company’s operations comprises of publishing of educational books with
products ranging from School Books, Higher Academic Books, Competition & Reference Books, Technical &

professional books and Children Books.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India
(Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all materal aspects in
respects with the Accounting Standard notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounting) Rules, 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual

basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous

year.

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies

(2) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make
Jjudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amotmts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on the mansgement’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts

of assets or Habilities in future periods.

(b) Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accurnulated depreciation and accurnulated impairment losses, if any, The
cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in

arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added 1o its book value only if jt increases the future
benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. AJ} other expenses on
existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and mainfenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recogrized in the statement of profit and loss when the
asset is derecognized.

G
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5 Chand and Company Private Limited
Motes fo financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2615
{Amount in Indisn Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

() Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition &t cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life. The COompany uses
a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when
the asset is available for use. If the persuasive evidence exists to the affect that usefis] life of an intangible asset
exceeds ten years, the company amortizes the intangible asset over the best esfimate of its usefi life.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the
expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization period is

changed accordingly.

Gaing or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss

when the asset is derecognized.

() Depreciation on tangible fixed assets

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956, prescribed requirements
concerning depreciation of fixed assets. From the current year, Schedule XIV has been replaced by Schedule IT to
the Companies Act, 2013. The applicability of Schedule I has resulted in the following chenges related to
depreciation of fixed assets. Unless stated otherwise, the impact mentioned for the current year is likely to hold

good for future years also.

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation rates prescribed under Schedule XTIV were treated as minimum
rates and the Company was not allowed to charge depreciation at lower rates even if such lower rates were
justified by the estimated useful life of the asset. Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013 prescribes usefid lives
for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the erstwhile Schedule XIV.
However, Schedule I allows companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and residual values if such useful lives
and residual values can be technically supported and justification for difference is disclosed in the financia]

statements. .

Considering the applicability of Schedule I, the management has re-estimated useful fives and residual values of
all its fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the
useful lives and residual values of fixed assets, though these rates in certain cases are different from lives

prescribed under Schedule I1.

Depreciation is provided using the written down value method as per the useful life of the assets estimated by the
management. The Company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

bie,
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8 Chand and Company Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 261s

(Amount in Indian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

Fived assets Usefui lives as per | Useful lives estimated by
schedule I the management

Plant and equipment 15years 15-25 years

Office equipment 5 years 5 years

Furniture & fixture 10 years 10 years

Vehicle 8 years 10 years

Others-Computer 3 years 6 years

Leasehold improvement is amortized over the period of Iease.

Based on the expected useful life of these assets for the company, the Company has considered below useful lives for
different classes of assets,

¢ The useful lives of vehicles, certain plant and machinery and computers are estimated as 10, 25 and 6 years
respectively. These lives are higher than those indicated in schedule IL

(e} Leases

Where the company is lessee .

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased
item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement
of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(f) Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement

of borrowings. .
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they oceur,

{g) Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on
which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as

long-term investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly
attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value deterrnined on an
individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for dimimution in

fﬂm s
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8 Chend and Company Private Limited
Notes to finapcial statements for the yvear snded 31 March 2015

{Amouznt in Indian Rupees, uniess stated otherwise)

value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.

(h) Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. However,
materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw
materials, components and stores and spares is determined on a First In First Out (FIFO) basis.

Wpric—in—progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable ifalue, Cost includes direct
materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost is

determined on a First In First out {FIFO) basis.

Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs
incuired in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a First In First

out (FIFO) basis.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
compietion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

() Revemume recogrition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewerds of ownership of the goods
have been transferred i.e. at the time of handing over goods to the carrier for transportation. The following

specific recognition criteria must also be met bafore revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have been transferred i.e. at the time of handing over goods to the carrier for transportation.

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking imto account the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and

Joss.

Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

g G
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8 Chand and Company Private Limited
HNotes to finsncisl statements for the year ended 31 March 2015
(Amount in Yudian Rupees, unless stated otherwise)

(i} Foreign currency translation
Foreign currency transactions apd balances

(i) Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

(iiy Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items, wiﬁch are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or
other similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date

when such value was determined.

B B Em s = ow

(iii} Exchange differences

The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of foreign currency monetary
itemns as below:

1. Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign currency monetary items related to acquisition of a
fized asset are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset.

2. All other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which they arise.

(k) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme, The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an emiployee renders the related service. If the
contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution
already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already
paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet
date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction
in future payment or a cash refund.

The company operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz, gratuity. The cost of providing benefits under
this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end. Actuarial valuafion is carried at using
the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gain and loss for defined benefit plan is recognized in full in the
period in which they occur in the statement of profit and loss.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term employee
benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to

pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
Hg
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S Chand and Company Private Limited
Notes {0 financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015
{Amonnt in Indisn Rupees, nnless stated otherwise)

(1) Income taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing
in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax s
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tay liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for
deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. "The company writes-down the
carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be
realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as
the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.

{m)Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the wei ghted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average nurober of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(n) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o seitle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, These estimates are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
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S Chand and Company Private Limifed
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015
(Amount in Indian Rupees, uniess stated otherwise) L

{0} Contingent lizbilities
A contingent Lability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or &
present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to setile the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it canmot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

{p)} Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-
term invesiments with an original maturity of three months or less.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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8 Chand aod Company Private Limited

WNatey to financisl statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2015

3  Share capital

31 March 2015 31 Mareh 2014
{Amount in Fs.) {Amonnt in R3)
Anthorised shares
2,210,000 {31 March; 2014: 2,230,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each 22,100,000 22,100,000
Issued share espital
322,253 (31 March 20147 322,233) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3,222,530 3,222,530
Subserifed and paid up share capital
172,353 {31 March 2014: 172 353) equity shares of Rs, 10 each 1,733,530 £.723,530
Shares forfetture atcount
149,900 (31 March 2014; 148,500} equity shares of Rs. 10 each (Rs. 3 paid up) 448,700 449,700
2,173,230 2,173,130
{2} Reconclliution of the equity shares outstanding af the begluning end af the end of the reportisg year:
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
No. of shares (Amount in Ry M. of shares {Araount in Rs.)
At the beginalng of the year 172,353 1,723,530 162,776 1,627,760
lasued during the year - - 9571 95,770
Qutstanding af the end of the year 172353 1,723,530 172,383 1,723,530

(b} Terms / rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has enly one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 10 0ns vote per share. The Company declares znd pays dividends
in Indian rupess. The dividead proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharekolders in the etisuing Annual Generad Meeting.

In the event of Huidation of the Company, the holfers of squity shares will be emitled 10 receive remaining assets of the Company, 2fer distibution of ali preferential amounts. The

distribution will be in proportion to the menber of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(¢} Detally of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

31 Mzrch 2018 31 March 2014
No. of shares held % of holding No. of shares held % of bolding

Equity shares of Rs. 10 { 31 March 2014: 15,10) eack fully paid-up
Mtz Ninmsla Gupta 12,866 7.46% 35,382 20.53%
Mrs Savita Gopla 16,867 9.75% 16,867 2.79%
Mr Dinesh Kunss Jsjhnuwaly 23,465 1361% 23465 13.61%
M el 36,574 2128% 14,158 821%
Mirs Neerja ms ;1‘ “ " 24,007 13.93% 24,007 13.53%

ot Capitel Partners 1 LLC 54,723 31.75% 54,723 3L75%

As per reconds of the Company, including jts register of shareholders/ members and other declarstions received from shareholders regarding beneficial Tnterest, dhe above shareholding

represents both Isgal and beneficial owaerships of shares,

4 Reserves and sorplus

31 March 2015 31 March 2054
{Amount in Ry ) __(Amonntio Rs)
Capital reserves 63300 63,300
(A) 63,360 £3,300
Securities preminm aceount
Balance as per last financial statements 1.947.953,470 1,598,049,240
Add : Premium on fssue of equity shares - 349,504 230
Clwting balsnce (B) 1,947,953,470 1,847,963 470
Greneral reserve
Balmsce as per last financial statesments 603,817,675 603,017,675
Add: amount transferred from surphus batancs in the statement of profit and loss . i
Closing balance © 603,017,675 503,017,675
Surplus tu the statement of profif and Toss
Balance as per last financial statements 345,434,994 259,537,893
Profit for the year 80,236,099 89,897,101
Less: Depreciation (Met of Tax) due to transitional provision of sehedule 1 {1,953 836) R
Closhag bakanoe ) 427,747,287 349,434,594
Total reserves and surping (AFBHCHD)Y 2,978,751,702 2,910,469,439
'y
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5 Chand asd Company Private Lisited
Notes to finaneial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh M5

5 Lowg ferm borrowings
Nop-carrent portion Current matyrities

31 Mareh 2015 31 March 2014 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
(Amount In Rs.) {Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs.) {Ameunt in Rs.)

Seeured
Term loans
From finnncial instiations (refer note 1, 2, 3 and 4 below) 603,676,595 17,088,657 114,107,223 16,454,396
From banks {refer note 5 below) 41,666,667 - 33,333,333 -
Worldng capital demand loan
Fromm bank frefer uote § below) - - - 6,666 666
Yehiclke Toans
From banks 13,212,146 6,445,542 8,268,815 8,683,799
From offiers 196,167 817,553 £21,380 2,108,592
{Against hypothesstion of vehicles)

658,758,575 14,351,752 158,330,751 33,953 453
The above amoun? includes:
Amount disclosed under the head "other curvent labilities” {notc 10} - - (i156,330,751) (33,953,453}
Total (A} 638,751,575 24,351,753 N -
Total (A+B) 658,751,575 24,351,752 - “
Note:-
1. Term loan from L&T Finance Limited taken during financiel year 2012-13, camies interest @14%, The Joan is tepayable in 36 equal monthly installments of Rs, 512,664 each begisning

from May’ 2012, The Inan is secured by hypothecstion of machine being porchased. Further the losn has been guaranteed by joint & several persona! guarantee of Directors ofthe Company &
demand promissory nole issned in fevor of leader.

2. Termn loan from Siemens Financial Limited 1eken during the financial year 2013-14, carries interest @13.75%, The Josn i repayable in 35 equal monthly instaHments beginning from June'
2013 oowards. The installment amount ranges from Rs. 182,547 1o of Rs. 323,535, The loan js secured by hypothecation of machine being purchased. Further the loap has been guarenteed by
joint & several personal gueantes of Directors of the Compeny & demand promissory note issued in favor of lender, )

3. Temni toan from Siemens Finsncinl Limited taken during the curent fnancial year nad carries intersst @13.50% to 13.75%. The loan is Tepaysble in 36 equal moathly installments begioning
from August’ 2014 eowards. The instaliment amoimt ranges from Rs. 336,09 to of Rs, 542,279, The Joan is secured by hypothecstion of assets being purchaged, Further the loag bas been
guaranteed by joint & several personal guzrantes of Directors of the Company & demand promissory note issped in favor of lender,

4. Term loan from Indo Ster Capital Finence has besn taken during the curent finsncin] yesr smd carries interest @13.00%. The fomn is repayahie in 18 equal Quaterly installments beginning
from December’ 2014 onwards. The installment amouat ranging from R 14,000,000 to Rs 48,461,532 per quarier. The Toan is secured by (i) First and exchusive charge on the equity and ather
cupvertible instrument of New Saraswati House (Indis) Private Limhed by wiy of pledgs (if) First and exclusive ehtge on the equity of Vikas Publisting House Private Limited by way of
pledge (1iD) Second charge on the entire fixed assety of § Chand and Compuny Private Limited (iv) Second charge on sl curent asstes of S Chand snd Company Private Limited . the

lvan facility has been gecured demand promissory note issued in favor of lender,

5. Term loen from Ratmakar Bank has been taken diring the curent financial yesr and carries interest @12.50%. The loan is repaysble in 12 cqual quaterly installments of Rs 8,333,333
beginting fom July' 2014 oritvards. The lonn is secured by (i) First pari passi charges by way hypothecation of the entire current assets of the Compaay, both prosent snd foture (37} First pari
pass charges by way hypothecation of the eatire movable fixed assets of the Compmey oxcopt which exclusively charge to other leaders (i) Fledge of share of tho subsidincy company D 8
Digital Privite Limited (formerly known a5 § Chand Harcourt Private Limited). Ferther the Ioan has been guarasteed by joint & several personat goarintee of Directors of the Company.

6. Working capital ter loan from Yex Bank Limited was taken during financial year 2011-12 and carries interest @13.50%. The loen is repayabls in 34 equal monthly instelments of Rs,
2,222,222 each beginni 'ngm.luly‘zﬁil.'{heloanismdbym){ofexdlﬁwehnrgaonﬁmmwb]empmoﬂmﬂomTwﬁstmdmmdpa&pm&usesonaﬂthemmmm
& movable fixed useots of the Company . Futher the loan bas been guaranteed by nncondftional and frrevorible personal gusrantee of Directors of the Company.
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8 Chand and Campany Privete Limited
Notes to finendel statenents for the vesr ended 31 March 2015

¢ Other Jonp term Habiilties

i
g.
i
) 31 March 2015 31 Blarch 2014
g {Amount in Rs.} {Amount in Re.)
Trade payables {refer note 31 for details of dues 16 micro and small enterprises) 196,664 -
T 5t -
@ 7 Provisions
{.ong-term Shert-term
) 31 March 2615 31 Minrek 2034 31 March 2015 31 Mareh 2014
g (Amouat in Rs.) (Amount in Rs) {Ampunt in Rs,}) (Amount in Rs,)
Provision for exaployee benefits
B Provision for gratuity {refer note 30) 8,866,981 5,114,541 - -
Others
@' Provision for wealth tax - Z 3,301 230,601
Total 8,866,982 5,114,541 3,301 330,601
i
g E  Short term borrowings
3% March 2015 31 March 2014
@ {Amount jn Rs.) {Awmonntin Rs)
Secured
Lonns repayable pn demand
g From banis
Cash credit (refer note | & 2 below) 277,780,858 259,568,724
Short term Joan (refer note 3 below) 75,000,500 75,000,000
Total 352,780,858 334,568,724

Note -
@ L. Woking capitat denand loan from HDFC Bank Limited (amder Multiple Banking Arrangement with Induslnd Bank) is secwed by way of first pari passu charge on the entirs exigting and

future carrent misets and movable fixed assets of the company and personal guarantee of Directors of the Company & Corporate Gusranter of Nirja Pablishers & Printers Private Litnited, This
lo=n carrics intevest rate ranging from 11.50% to 12.60% p.2.

2. Cosh credit from Indusind Bank Liodted is secured by way of first pari passu charge on the entire existing and fature current assets and movable fixed assets of the Compeany and personal
guarantee of Directors of the Company. It carries interest rate rapging from 11.75% #0 12.50% pa

3. Shart tesm foan from Yes Bank Limited is secured by way of exclusive charge on immoveble property of M/s Hotel Tourist and second pari passu charges on 8l the cuprent assets and
movable fixed dssets of the Company and persons! guarantee of Directars of the Compaay. The losn carries interest rate 12.50%. p.a.

Trade payables

31 March 2015 3} March 2014

{Amount in Rs, Aot in Rs.
Trade pryebles (refer note 31 for details of dues to micro and small enterprises) 479,807,098 443 147 065
Trade payables lo related entities E 624,941.088 451,523 541
Totul 1,104,748,186 894,670,607
Other current Hablilities

31 March 2015 31 March 2614

{Amount In 5 {Amount s Rs.)
Current maturities of long term barrowings (note 5} 156,330,751 33,953,453
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings 435328 1,381,653
Interest a¢croed and due 364,384 -
Becurity deposity/eamnest money received 620,000 420,000
Advance from Gustomers 12,028,156 10,187,509
Sttutory dues payable 42469245 33,833,771
Baok overdarf 25,174 -
Total 212473,035 79,776,386
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§ Chand and Compasy Private Limited
Metes to finsncial statements for the year snded 31 Mareh 1015

g 11 Fived assets
{a) Tangible sssety ] {Amount in Rs)
g Description Plant & equipment Office Furniture & Vehicles Leasehold Others - Computer Total
equipenent Fixturey Improvement
§ Gross Block st | April 2013 123,754,023 21,854,673 31,401,975 78,108,532 2,055,916 34032748 297.208,867
Additions 11,323,721 5,036,460 4,091,074 22,287,656 1,020,425 65,932,188 109,70 !,'504
E Disposuls - - (263,350) (1,668,343) - (1,991,733}
As ut 31 March 2034 135,097,744 26,851,133 41,219,659 98,738,845 3,076,341 95,964,916 404978 638
Additiens 13,239,144 9,070,578 9,530,411 21240326 5,562,450 23,762’,4{88 84:485:397
F Dispossls (67,553,087) - . {6,754,031) . (9750)  (74,336,868)
g Az af 31 March 2015 80,763,801 35,961,711 50,760,070 113,225 148 8,638,791 125,697,654 415,047,167
Depreciation st 1 April 2013 77,740,628 1,213,828 21,005,510 31,295,153 390,491 29,766,493 171,412,103
g Charge for the year 9,531,730 449,447 3,607,043 15,126,008 795,420 15,566,132 45075977
Disposals - - (1903413 (1,459,986) - (1,650,327
§ As at 31 March 2014 87,272,358 11,663,475 24,422,717 44,961,172 1,185,911 45,332,625 214,837,753
Charge for the yrar 8,100,963 9,500,688 5517282 16,249,992 1,173,651 29978973 €8,510.749
@ Disposals (55.113,745) {5.314,724) - {26,077)  (68,454,546)
Cther sdjustmant® - 1,795,162 . - = 158,674 1,953 836
As st 31 Mareh, 2015 BADSTE 22955,305 BT s aveaw 3,958567 75443995 TAB51.592
@ Net Biock i - - -
As at 31 March 2014 _ 47,805,386 ISTITE58 16807447 53,777,673 1,890,430 34,652,201 190,140,885
@ As at 31 Murch 2015 42,504,225 13,002,356 20,820,575 51,328,700 §,279,829 50,253,659 130,189,375
§ Plant and equlpement includes plant given on operating lease
% 3} March 2015 31 March 2814
Gross block 21,556,745 38,532,842
Depreciation charge for the year 1,857,558 5,628,626
8 Accurnilated depreciation 6,126,542 13,156,192
Met book value 15,430,203 25,376,650

Others - Computer includes equipments givey on operating feage:
31 March 2015 3] March 2014

Gross block 79,367,930 57,248,200
Depraciation charge for the year 25,840,576 12,511,660
Accumubated depreciation 38,352,236 12,511,650
Net book value 41,015,694 44,736,540

* Inchudes smount of Rs. 1,953,836 {31 Minrch 2014 - Re. Nil) which represents the net oFtax amout which bas been odjusted with Ressrves in terms efiremsition provision of
Schedule Hl of the Cosmpanies Act, 2013, .

{b) Iniengible nasets

{Armonnt i Re)
Particulars Goodwill Computer Copy-right Total
softyrars

Asat 1 April 2013 74,894,724 3,364,609 - 78,759,333
Purchase __ - 2,302,892 P 2302892
As at 31 March 2014 74,894,724 §,167501 - 81,062,213
Purchase B 45,091,357 922,000 45012357
As nt 31 Mareh 2015 74,894,724 51,258,858 L2000 127675582
Asar ! Apdl 2613 28,594,472 349,590 - 28,944,062
Amprtization 1A% 472 1,348,759 .z 8839231
As st March 31,2014 35,083,944 1,699,348 - 37,783,293
Amortization for the year T 489472 4433818 1,896 11,925 186
As st 31 March 2815 43,573,416 6,133,167 1,896 49,708 479
As at 31 Merch 1814 38,816,780 4,463,157 - 43,213,932
As nt 31 March 2015 31,321,308 43,129,691 920,104 1,367,103
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5 Chasd pat Campany Privatc Liabind

Dotes te Tinantial stalements for Fheyear ended 31 March 1615

1%

51 pfarch 2315 31 Manch 3514 Quoted I Marsh 3015 3 March 2088
(o of shareshunil) {Ho. of sharesiunly)  MUnguoted (Amountin e  {Amount In He)
A, Nea-Carrenf bvvestmenh
“Trade Bveshments {ralaed 1 conl unless shtled etesrnise)
= Iuveshoents in achifdisries
{  100% Eguity Sheres of hiy Blaekie & Sea (Cakoutis] Privste Limited of Rx 1000 eock felly poid ug 19 W Ungosted 50,192,890 8070290
£i)  300% Bowity Shenes of b Nid Publishers & Printetx Privete Eimitod Rs, H cach fully prid up 13,000 E2000  Unguoted 15,609,000 15,800,000
(i) 1009 Eguiity Sheres of Wi Sari Diginl Eductiions lnitisves Private Litnited {Formerdy dmovay me S Chund Digitel Privat 84,368
Linech R, £k Sl paid p Digital Priva *3 534368 Unmueted EBALESD 53,343,680
{ivy L0O% Equity Shaver of Rejendr Revindrs Primtory Private Limilod of Be 16 euch fully paid up 08 WS Unguoled 96,980,355 95,980,306
:
{3 100% Equity Shares of Eneria Publishing Fusc Private {imited of Rs, k) zach Adly prid op o8 D5 Unouoied 1EH5L,HM 135,051 81
() 98% Ecpity Sheres oF Vilas Pubblishlag Hoase Private Linited ofRs. 100 svch Silly paid up 19258 W Unpomd  RASIHNEIS 5405700035
{un) 3% Bgalry Sharoy of New Sarmrast] Houre (indh) Private Liitd of Rz, 10 owch fully paid up* 5800 - tngusted 83,854,122
{viii) 5314 Equity Shaves of 08 Digeead Privater Lirpited (Femmierty Jnown as $ Chand Horcan {iodia Private Lisgiec) af Ra. [0 e3ch 7,685,150 -
fully paid vp* 586, Unauted 142,306,526 .
S 4 328,758 5,386, 68 LINISRNT LT ES
515 sharcholdi Vs Pblishing Homse Private Lixi
4 D50 edfect faen 28 Toly 100
b Investreots in Jolnt ventare
@} TS gkl Priveie Limited (Farmety kv £ 5 Chand Harerart {Tadin) Privaie Limited) of e, 10 sack fidly pakd upé - SEILA60  Unguoted . BIELD
Total B - 5,653,160.60 - 6,314,600
w1 28 Joby 30
Mo ieade bryestmends {vahued af oot unfers piated siherwkd)
& Erveibemis by prefervoce shares
i Famaz Crafent Fdemired drhares o Rs 3714 enchy (AL c0st Jots provivion for stz than temporery disdivatlon of Re 55.425) A 1,600 Usguoted
{H) Cityxys Teohewlogict Liniled {Redeemeble Prof Shares of Ra. §b eack: Blly paid vy} - 312,500 Unquoiad " 41,000.060
) Zoe Evdermiunent Exterprises Liziked 8% Preferencn shares (Botus) 4,208 4200 Unquessd
ateons 8880 SHIH - ALBUA00
o, Xnverhgenty bx debanture;
) 12% Stoured redeennabl i del of Bx. 60 eock fally paid-up in MOF 1w B0 Ungooted 5,000 8000
) 13.25% Conventible debrntures 6 Ry 00,000 each filly peid up tn Mrw Sersswati Hose (i) Private Limitot 3 - Upquond 20,000 531 ;
Totad ¥ EECd L] 518,008,050 [
I . IR = LITAANIS LRSI
Agrragutz woreanst of guoled Investoests = - .
A " 4 ot i Ervestments N
g HAB e Base e
_Aggregiteprovisien for dimiasticn fn vl of bty A . 2,‘?11.3:!_::: 1285792208
EB. Curnist levortinent
Currant investmesmts (9l 88 evrer oF sost spet Salr valusy wnders atatnd eiferadic)
b Yvesiments Br equity Semazeents
g R
1 Freaiitop Froite Limited (squity theses of R2.10 eacl) L. 1,
2 Kitgly Eoduiies Limited foqeity shams of fis 10 668 o a‘:: MM as,foo 16,00
T Mikanss Foods Limiisd equicy shares of R Heack) 5 L354 oeh s -
4 ORLY Tafbapanics Limited (oqity sbiea of R, 10 epck) w0 100 Quatd w ma
5 PrutirtnSs Orophics Limised (eqztty shares of Ry, | eastd o451 10457 Quated 5438 3498
6 Stestcrete e Lisnited (oquily shtrer of Rz 10 sy 25000 2000 Coicds 15000 26100
¥ Zoe Entectriment Lissitee Gompilty shaszs 0f Ra. 10 wash) 1o¢ 100 Queted 2030 20950
 Tor Bttt Ll (s 100 100 Quotsd - -
3 Sterin $biam Telescevios Linited (eity siarms of R, 10 eaeh) 15280 15880 Quated . R
0 DS Bofware Livsitad {quity shapey of Fr. 30 vk} 2500 2000 Coeted -
11 Nentgen Anfst ot Mo Lisised (egelty szt o R, 30 racly) ® # Qued . )
17 Fivertioe Toch B {oquity shares of Ra. 10 coch) 100 T Quied - "
A Tamt 461395 Wi
(5 Unyostod Favestiment
T Bt (X ot Limeied Cequity sbares of Ra. 100 e 1000 000 Uiuote .
Terrestraent i ungouted shars 1080 3,480 - -
Tatalta 5 AT wiys 461345
b vestmenty in Miviust Funds (Dnqroted)
@ Princgpel Maathly Income Plio - [lvideod Relovestmmet Moathly 73841 ME4T Quoed
" EI5 0L 6T
(i) IR Moakly basouss Fian « Pusd of Fiead  Divirknd 3061 5061 Guoied 53,290 . s:.':so
Total % B ) [r il
& Yoresstureuts bt prefercise stuctey
@ Chysys T Limited (Redocmmble Pmdt Sbares of Far. 30 eech Folly paid up) 512,500 » Uhgroted 41,000,000 -
512,599 - — .
Tiotal csreest byvertments £ £E7.08 3 [FXUXE I8
Aot kaotiot of quated investments - - #5194 461
45
o Atirerte wittnt of wiactod Esvesimyots o - 4138015 111
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3 Chand ang Compary Private Limited
Notes to financisl statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2015

13 Deferred tax assets {net)

14

ey
W

31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)

Deferred tax assets
impart of expenditure charged to the siatesnent of profi: and foss account in the curent year

but sliowed for tax purposes on payment beais in subsequent vears 3.068.862 1738433
Provision for doubtfal debts 5,373,774 4:290:634
rhers - B46. 080
Total {A) §,442,638 6875147
Deferred oy Lability
Fixed Assets: irmpact of differences between tax depreciation and deprecietion/amortization chargad in the financisl 5,075 753 6.802 564
staternents ' o
Total (B) 5,076,753 6,802,664
Net deferred tax assels (A-B) 3,365,883 72483
Loans apd adveoces

Non-turrent Current

31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amovnt in Rs.} {Amount in Rs)

31 March 2015 31 Mareh 2014
(Amount s Rs,) {Amount in Rs.)

Lapital advances
Unsecured, considered good 3,266,167 5,096,829 B -
3.266,167 5,996,829 - -
Security deposit
- i considered good 24,100 705 ) 6,274,239 2,960,940 19,515,096
24,107,708 6,224,239 1,960,940 19,515,096
Louny and sdvances to related parties (refer note 41)
Uinsecared, considered good - 161,287,812 j03,013,539
- - X61,287,812 103,011,538
Advarees recoverable in cash or Jind
Ensecured, considered good - - 6,207 451 10,852,932
Cther loans and advances
Unsecured, considersd good
Advance income tax {net of provision for taxation of Rs 587,169,790
{31 March 2014: R5.544,832.9173) 35,566,360 20,902,074 . -
Prepaid experises B - - 10,769,387 8,027,390
Balanees with stattory/ govermmnent authorities - - 1361107 1,674,210
35,566,360 20,902,074 19,338,145 20,554,532
Tetal 62,940,232 33,323,142 183,556,857 145.081,187
Other assets
MNon-carrest Current

3% Mingeh 2015 31 March 2014
{Amauunt in Rs.) {Asmount in Rs.)

31 Much ZQIS 31 March 2014
(Ansoont in Ha,) {Amount in Rs)

Unsecored, considered good unless stated otherwise
Nop-eurrent bank balances {refer note 18)

Unamortized expenditure
Antillary cost of arranging the borrowings

Others
Interest aecrued on foed deposits

Total

6,134,881 8,841,193 - -
6,743 600 4,494,400 2,247,200 1,123,600
12,876,481 13,335,553 2,247,200 1,123,600
1,535,584 1,028,314 - -
1,535,584 1629314 - -
14,412,065 14,364,907 2247200 1,123,600
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8 Chand and Company Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015

16 inventores (valued at bower of cost or net reshizable value)

17

18

31 Mareh 2015

31 March 2014

{Ampunt in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
Raw Materials 35,004,408 61,337,634
Finished Goods '
Manulzehred goods 446,680,117 419,830,858
Traded goods 3.453,815 20,296 854
Totel 485,138,430 501,465,386
Frade receivables
31 March 2015 33 March 2014
{Amsuntin Rs) {Amount in Rs.)
Trrde receivables outstanding for s perlod exceeding six wooths From the date they ave due for payment
Unsecared, considered good 151,010,850 113,002,194
Unsecwred, considered Goubtfil 15,526 48 12,623,223
166,537,538 125,625,417
Less: Provision for doubtfil debis (15,526,648) {12,623,223}
151,010,850 113,002,194
Other receivables
Unsectred, considered good 1,331,560 811 1.257,346,536
1,331,560.811 1,257,346,536
Fotal 1,482,580,701 1,370,348,730
Trade receivable includes
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amount ju Rs.) {Amount in Bs.)
Due from B (Todis) Private Limited in which the Company's director is a director 16,316,267 16,826,574
Due from Vikns Pablishing House Private Limited in which the Company's diesior is & director 4,404,400 411,800
Due from DS Digital Private Limited (Formerdy $ Chand Harcourt {Indfa) Private Limited) in which 44,710,644 13,415,152
the Company’s director is 8 dirsstor
Lwe from New Sorsswati House {Indin) Private Limited in which the Company’s director is a divector 5,375,888 -
Cash snd hank balances
Non- Current Current
31 March 2015 31 March 2044 31 March 2615 3% Merch 2014
{Amonnt in Rs) (Awountis Rs,) {Amount iu Rs,) {Amonnt in Rs,}
Cash and cnsh eguivalents 3
Batances with bashs:
-On current & - - 30,629,866 20,307,036
-Deposits with criginal mefurity of jess than three memtibs - . 1,398,166 504,381
Cash i hand - - 21,252 076 11,637,893
Total " - 53,280,108 31749310
Otber bank balances
Deposits with original rastusity for more than 12 mms 8,070 88 8,736,193 - -
Deposits with original maturity for tore than 3 months but Jess than 17 months - - 3,936,650 1,244,125
Mirgin money feposit - sales tax 105,600 105,000 - -
6,134,881 8,84_1,193 3,936,650 1,244,325
Amsunt disclosed uhder non- current assets (refer note 15) (6.134,821) (8841,193) < Z,
- - 3,936,650 1,244,175
- - 57,216,758 33,593,435
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§ Chand and Company Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015

19 Revenue from operations
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amount in Rs) {Amount is Rs.)
Sale of products
Finished goods 2,157,223,152 2,062,688 114
Traded goods 153,428 888 166,139,817
- 2,318,652,040 2,228.827931
Less: Tumover discount 20,529,623 17,087,657
2,290,122 417
Sale of services , el
Other operating revenags
Sule of paper 29,091,156 8,517,931
Lca'sc. rental 22,160,475 11,435,802
Training income ) 5,581,030 3,142,588
Revenue from operations (net) 2,346,955,082 2,234,836,595
Dretails of products sofd
Finished goods sold
43,091,782 41,885,298

20

21

Sale - Books {export)

2,114,131,370

2,020.802,816

Saiz - Books
2,157,223,152 2,062,688,134
Traded goods sold T
8ale - Books 153,416,350 165,850,260
CD & Tabsales 12,538 289:55?
153,428,888 166,135,817
Other income
31 March 2815 31 March 2014
{Amount i Rs.)} __{Amount in Rs.)
Interest income
From bank deposits 1,661,217 827,686
From othcr's ] 72,842,419 4,300,033
Insurance olaim receivable 1,050,602 5,005,657
Dividend income on current investments 74,057 57 230
Net gain on sale of current investments - 454:221
Profit on salc of fixed asset (nef) 2,173.630 L
Duty drawback 1,719,790 1,509,003
Mscellaneous incormes 7,809,154 3,640,581
Exchange differences (net) 2,173,059 3,421,246
Total 88,853,928 19,225,757
Cost of materiels consumed
31 March 2018 3% March 2014
(Amount in Rs.} {Amovat in fﬂ'.s.}
Raw material consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year 61,337,634 61,299,462
Add : Purchases 801018418 903,892,839
862,356,052 965
Less: inventory at the end of the year 33 004’498 &1 ';:i’g::
Cost of raw misterial consumed 827,351,554 503,854,667
Cost of materials consamed 827,351,554 903,354 567
RSN oihcnd el Akl
Details of raw materisl purchased
Paper & glue 358,588,470 495,799,313
Books 440,172,264 407,622,660
CD & Teblet 2,257,684 T
Educational loys amd other trading items - 470,866
801,018,418 913892839
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& Chand snd Company Private Limited
Notes to financial statezments for the year ended 31 March 2015

|
i
B 22 Publication expenses
31 March 2015 31 Merch 2014
g {Amount in Rs.) {(Amount in Rs.)
Royalty 258,403,525 235,517,009
Printing, binding and folding charges 170,955,071 220,120,838
g Processing charges 2,938,076 4,866,945
Block and composing 3,589,568 4,305,385
g Other publication cxpenses 22,537,752 11,579,288
458,543,992 476,398 465
(Incrense) in inventories of finished goods
31 March 2015 3 March 2014
@ (Amonn{in Rs,} {Axount in Rs,)
§ Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods 450,133,932 440,127,752
% 450,133,932 440,127,752
Inventories at the beginning of the year
@ Finished goods 440,127,152 363,609,371
440,127,752 363,609,371
{Increzse) in inventories (10,006,180 {76,518,381)
@ Details of Inventory:
Finished Goods
@ Menafattured gopds
Books 432,683,725 419,830,808
Traded goods
Books 17,450,207 20,296,854
450,133,932 440,127,752
Raw Material
Paper 33,126,669 59,680,532
@ Othesrs 1,877,830 1,657,102
35,004,459 61,337,634
Sefling and distribution expenses
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amount in Rs.) {Amounf in Rs.)
Advertisemnent, publicity and exhibition 41,010,671 39,266,755
Freight & cartage outward 43,930,327 49,956,255
Packing & despatch expenses 8389438 12,941,517
Vehicle running & maintenance 17,101,317 19,162,249
Travelling & conveyance - 33,804,235 35,B82,066
Leases rent-vehicles 2,647,625 3,302,072
Sales commission - 762 441
Rebate & discount 15,552,711 ___ _ SRasip
162,526,324 167,098,587
Employee benefits expense
31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amount i Rs.) (Amount in Rs)
Salaries, wages and bonus 250,808,737 a3, 3,108
Contribution to provident and other funds 20,100,383 17,429,315
Gratuity expense (refir note 30) 8,945,648 5,491 643
Staff welfare expenses 15,918,905 14,023,382
295,773,679 231,752 448




§ $ Chand and Company Private Limited

Notes to fingncial staterents for the yesr ended 31 Murch 2015

B
26 Deprecistion and amortization expense
g 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Amonut i Rs.) {Amount in Rs.)
E. Depreciation of tangible assets 68,520,749 45,075,977
Amortization of intangible assets 11,825,186 8,835,231
@ 80,445,935 53,915,203
g 27 Finanee costs
31 March 2015 31 Mareh 2014
B {Amonnt in Re.) {Amount in Rs)
Interest expense
@ - On term loan 85,272 492 12,154,538
- On others 54,532207 34,535,914
@7 Benk charges 831,159 882,846
Amartisation of ancillary borrowing cost 4,983 839 752,730
@ 156,619,597 48326 028
@ 28 Other expenses
' 31 March 2015 31 Merch 2014
B {Amount in R} {Amount in Rs.}
Rent 63,851,210 57,374,968
Bl Repairs and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 940,000 1,392,008
@ ~Building 1,234,353 1,268,834
Others 10,481,233 8,574,041
Insurance 4,501,849 3,472,904
B Rotesand taes 589,214 278106
Commmunication cost 11,551,153 10,282 319
Printing and stationery 2891210 2449716
Legal and professional fee 30,930,788 21,893,244
@ Donations 388,89 6,367,499
Pzyment to auditor (refer details below) 2,206,000 2,078,660
Water and electricity charges B,546.624 5,746,895
g Bad debt written off 5,383,786 6,595,677
Less; Bad debts written off against opening provision 4,271 581 1,106,205 6,595,677 -
Provision for doubtful receivables 7,181,005 5,985.747
Advances written off - 2,548,322
Loss on sale of fixed sssets (net} - 5,804
Diwali expenses 1,146,400 4,682,561
& Recruitment expenses 2,241,381 1,282 853
Office expenses 22,040,663 B642,173
Security chirges 9,081,112 7,670,236
§ Corporate: social responsibility expenses (refer note 35) 700,000 -
Provision for diminution in investment - 470,685
@; Miscellaneous expenses 3654772 905,502
191,858,087 155377077
@i Payment to auditor
Ag auditor:
Audit fee 2,200,000 2,050,570
Reimbursement of expenses T 28090
2,200,060 2,078,660
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8 Chand and Company Private Limited
Notes to finsncial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2015

1% Earnings per share (EPS}

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

e = um

31 Mareh 2015 31 March 2014
{Amountin Bs)  (Amountin Rs)
Total operations for the year
Profit after tax 80,235,099 89,897,101
Less; Dividends & dividend tax on other than equity shares R
Net profit for coleulation of Basic EPS 80,236,099 89,897,101
Net profit as above 80.236,099 29,897,101
Add : Dividends & dividend tex on other than equity shares .
Met profit for exlenlation of Dilufed EFS 80,236,009 $9,857.101
Weighted average number of equity sheres in calculating Basic EPS 172,353 162.881
Effect of dilution: *
Stock option granted under ESQP 1548 2451
Weighted average number of equity shares in calewlating Diluted EPS 173,801 165,3-32
Earnings per equity skare (EPS)
(ﬂ) Basic 4656 552
(b} Diluted 481 544

ﬂ 1 I A




8 Chand aud Company Private Limited
Notes to financial sistements for the year ended 31 March 2008

30 Gratuity benefits plan
The Company has a defined benefit grawvity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gels a gratuity oa departute ) 15 days of Inst drawn basic salary for sach

completed year of service or pant thereof in excess of six months. The scheme is funded with Kotak Life fnsumnce,
The foliowing tables sumrmarize the components of net benefit expense recognised in the staterent of profit and loss and the funded status and amounis recognized in the balanse sheet.

|
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31 March 2015 31 March 2014
{Araount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs)
Statement of profit and loss
Net employee beoefit expense recognised in employes cost
Cuareésit service cost 3,640,767 2,893,439
Interest cost on benefit oilipation 2,907 435 2,797.381
Expected retum on plan asseds {2,544,904) {2,515.413)
Acguisition/business combipation/divestitue (188,083) 2,600,209
Net actuarial (gain} / loss recognised ip the year 5,130,433 (283,573)
Net benefit expense 8,945,648 5,491,643
Actusl vetura on plan assets
Expeoted retum on plan assets 2,544,904 2,548,254
Actuarial gainf{loss) on plan assels 3,275,435 {402,237}
Actupl retura on plan assets 5,820,339 2,146,037
Balance shect
Benefit kability
Present value of defined benefit obligation 41,623,341 36,380,597
Fair value of plan assels 32,789,200 31,266,056
Plan (Hability) {8,834,141) (5,114,541
Changey in the present value of the defined benefit obligation (DBO)
Opening defined benefit obligation 36,347,756 32,052,760
Interest cost 2,907,435 2,797,381
Current service cost 3,640,767 2,893,439
Benefits paid (9,490,402) (3,276,982)
Acqguisition/business combinafion/divestiture {128,083) 2,600,209
Actuaris] (guing) / Jossés on obligation 8,405,868 (686,21
Closing defined beoefit obligation 41,528,341 36,380,597
Changes in feir value of plan sasels
Opening fair value of plan assets 31,266,056 28,375,118
Expeeted refum 2,544,904 2,548 254
Contributions by employer 5,193,207 4,021,003
Benefit paid (5.450,402) {3.276,982)
ﬁ Actusrial gaini(foss) 3275435 (402,237}
Cloging fair value of plan sssets 32,789,200 31,246,056
@ The Company expects to contrfbute Rs. 3,000,000 o pransity in the next year
The major categories of plan assels as 2 perventage of the fair vaiue of fotal plan assets are as folows:
S 31 March 2015 3 March 2014
Kotak Life Insumnce and LIC 100% 100%
The principsl assumptions nsed in determining gratuity obligation for the Company®s pians are shown below:
@ 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
. Discount rate 7.80% 9.20%
Rate of Retum on Plan Assets 875% 8.75%
B sewyrscamion 6.00% 6.00%
Employet fumover Service upto 5 years: 5% Service upto 5 yesrs: 3%
Service above Syear: 1% Service above 5 year, 1%

The estimpdes of fiture salary Increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other refevant factors, such es supply and demand in the
employment market,

ﬁ Amounts Yor the current and previous four perinds sre as follows:
31 Marchk 2015 31 Mareh 2014 31 March 2013 31 March 2052 31 March 2051
{Amountin Rs)  {Amountin Rs.) {Awount ip Rs) {Amount in Rs.} (Amount in Rs)
[ Defined boaefit obligation 41,623,341 36,380,597 32,052,760 27,199,955 25,068,743
Plan assets 32,789,200 31,265,056 28,375,118 25,260,464 20,165277
{Burplus) Defickt 2,834,141 5,114,541 3,677,642 2,535491 4,903,466
Experience Adjvstments on Flen Assets 3,275,435 (402,237 {88,664) {1,269,006) -
3,173,608 1,908,157 3,305,914 247,858 .

Experience Adfustments on Plan Lisbility

1SS g Jofs 5{(( P




5 Chand and Company Private Limited
Notes 4o financizl statements for the year ended 31 March 2015

31 Duts to orcre, smell and medfum enterprises ss defined nzder the MSMED Act, 2006
The Company has requested its various suppliers, who may be the enterprises covered under the Micro, Small and Madivm Enferprises Development Act, 2008, to furnish the relevant

Tegistration certificate under that Act, but the said information i yet to be received i date; and henee, in absence of fhe sarne, ro specific amount of outstanding on account of puzchases
made / services obtained from sush suppliers can be ascertained.

O o mw e

g 32 Estimated amount of contracts remajaing 1o be execited on capital agcourt and not provided for Rs. 368,417 {31 March 2014 Rs, 7,511,177

@ 33 Coptingent labilities
. 31 March 2018 31 March 2014
{Amount in Rs,) {Amouxt g Rs.)
Bank Guarsnfees 17,044,223 18,567,022
Corporate Guaranteet 916,625,201 415,000,051
Income Tax derand 568,483 568,483

8
*In yegpest of Assessment Year 2006-2007, demand was raised due to dissifowance of certain expenses wnder section 14A of the Income Tex Act and also certain penalty proceedings on the
g above issuz. The matter is pending with the Assessing officer. The amount involved is Rs. 568,483 3] March 2014: Rs. 568,483).
The Company is contesting the demands and the mansgement, including its tax advisors, beliave that it position will tikely be upheld in the appellate prosess. No tax expense has been
accried in the financial stafements for the tax demand raised. The management believes that the ultimate outeome of this proceeding will nt heve 1 material adverse effeed on the company’s

g financial position and results of operations.

34 Leasey

§ Operating lease: company as lessee
2. The Company has taken premises for office use tmder cancetlable operating lese agreements. The total lease rentals recognized as an expense during the yoer under the sbove Jease
g agreemnents aggregates to Rs, 63,851,210 {3} March 2014; Re, 57,374,968), There are no restrictions imposed by the lease agreements, There are no sub leases,

b. The Company has taken vehicle for office use under canceliable operating Jease agreements. The tofe! Jease rentafs recogaized as an expense during the year under the above fease agrecments
aggregates to Rs. 2,647,625 (31 March 2014: R, 3,302,072). There aze no restrictions imposed by the lease sprecments. There fre no sub Jeases. .

Future minimum rentals payable under non-canceliable operating leases ere as follows:
31 March 2015 31 March 2034
{Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rs)
g Misimum lense payement
Within one year 13,303,964 -
g After one year but nof more than five years 53,215,857 .
More than five yzars 43,237 B84 -
103,757,708 ) -

Cperating lease; company as lessor
The Cotnpany has given plant and cquipment, and other - Computer under cancellable operating fease agreements. The tota? lease rentals recognized as an incomne during the year under the

g above lease agreements aggregetes o Rs, 22,160,479 (31 March 2014: Rs, 11,453,802),

E 35 Corporate Boclal Responbility (CSR)
During the year, CSR commitfee has been formed by the Company 10 monitor CSR related activities. The Company has contributed Rs 708,000 out of the total contributable amovat of Rs

] 2510667 as of 31 March 2015 i accondance with sertion 135 read with schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013 through Shyam Lal Charttable Trust. Management has not speatt the
remainiig amount of Rs. 1,810,667 as CSR committes is Yyet to identify the activity. Unspent amount has not baen provided in books,

; 36 Unbedged foreign currescy exposare
; The Company does 1ot use derivative fnancial instraments such as forward exchange contrsets or options to hedge its risks associated with forefgn cunrency fluctastions or for

treding/speculation papose.
! ’ The smount of foreign currency exposurs not hedged by derivative instumenty or otherwise is as under:
3% March 2015 31 March 2014
Pm!cfll_m {Amgunt in Rs.} {Amount fn Ra}
} Trade receivable USD 733,795 (3 Ra.62.59 pes USD (Rs.45,528,826) USD 830,957 @ Rs.60.10 per USD (Rs.52.947,431)
Trads receivable - GBI 5,965 @ R5.99.85 per GBP {Rs.595,967)

|
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§ Chand and Company Private Limjted
Notes to flnanchai statements for the year ended 31 March 2045

37 Valye of imports enlculated on CIF basis

31 March 2015 31 March 2014
] {Amount g Rs) {Amount in Rs.)
Components and spare parts - 44,139
; Capital goods 5,538,637 -
5,538,637 44,13%
E 38 Expenditure in foreign currency (acerual besis)
31 Mareh 2015 31 Muarch 2014
E {Amount in Rs) {Amount in Rz}
Professional fees 311,689 204,844
Freight expeases 35,490
g Exhibition expenses 2,725,483 752,328
Travelling and conveyance 5,909,921 5,865,904
Legal and professional 89,924 -
§ Total 9,057,017 6,560,568
s 39 Imported and indigenons raw materisks ¢ d .
31 March 2015 31 Marck 2014
P:rcr;ntage {¥%) {Amount is Rs.) Percentsge (%5} {Asmount in Rs)
§ Raw Material
Imported 0% . 0% -
¥ Indigenously obtained 0% 827,351,554 100% 903,854,667
100%; 827,351,554 100% ) 503,854,657
§ 40 Earupipps in forelpn curreney (accrual basis)
31 March 2015 31 Mareh 2014
g {Amount In Rs.) (Amcunt_ in Rs.)
Sale of products 43,001,782 41,885 208
g 43,091,782 41 885 298
i
§

\777:;1‘:7%/’)“"“/ﬁ i, M

l “’ﬁ/

!
i
!




g

B
B

8 Chand and Company Povate Limited
Notes to fingncial statements for the yesr ended 31 March 2015

4] Related party disclosure
Related Party disclosure in sccordance with the Actounting Standard AS-18 on “Related Party Disclosures™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is given as under in

respect of mlated parties with whom tamsactions have taken place:

Retated parties snd their relationship

Subsidiary Company Miris Publishers & Printess Private Limited

Rajendra Ravindia Printers Private Limited

Safir] Digital Eduestion Initintives (Formerly know: &s S Chand Digita! Private Limited)

Evrasia Publishing House Private Limited

Bilackic & Son {Calcutta} Private Limited

BPI (India) Private Limited

Arth Papier Meche Private Lintited

Vikas Publishing House Private Limited

D8 Digital Private Limited (Formerly § Chand Harcourt (Tndia) Privete Limited)- w.e.f7 July 2614)
Maw Seragwati (India) Private Litnited (w,e.f 17 May 2014)

Enterprises under Common control with the reperting M/s Hotel Tourist {Partnership firm)
: Mg Ransha Entertainment & Leisure LLP
8. Chand Hotels Private Limited
SC Hotef Tourist Deluxe Private Limited
Bharra Hospitalities Private Limited
§ Chand Propusties Private Limited
Shyam Ea] Charitsbie Trugt
Shyarn Lal Nursing Home & Resesrch Cenre
RKG Hospimlities Private Limited

DS Digital Private Limited (Formerly § Chand Hercourt (Indis) Private Limited)- till 7 July 2014}

Joint Ventures
5 Chand Edutech Private Limited

Key Manngement Personnel & their relatives
- Mirg_ Nirmala Gupta Chair Person and Managing Director

- Mrs. Savita Gupta Whnletime Director and Vice Chair Person

- Mr. Himanshu Gupta : Joint Mansging Direcror
- Mirs. Ankita Gapta : ‘Whaletime Director
- Mr. Dinesh Kumesr Shunjhouwala Vice Chair Person and Diractor Finance

- Mrs. Neerja Bnnjlouwala : Director
- Wir. Saursbh Mittal Chief Financiat Gfficer

Enterprises over which relatives of Key Managerial Globad Knowledre Network Society

V/ oy




£ Chansf 158 Company Frivate Limited

Motes to financisl sta for the year ended 31 March 2014
{Amount iz Ra.)
Enerprisss gver whick
Compon st | o estur Mamereit || rsvs ot Key
Nature of Traasactions Subsidiaries with the roporting of Repurf!ng Assoclates Perrsunet & Manngerisl Forsonpel ere Tate!
Enterprise Eaterprises aelr refatives | 2018 to exercise slgaificant
influence
%r:}zm of Bopkt, CBs and Toys
Mizia Pubfisher & Printers Private Limited 424,983,784 - . - - . 424,933,185
OV 613250 - - - - - (407,613,257}
Blackie & Son (CAerita} Private Limited 3657966 - . - - - IETTI066
15,685,073 - - - - - {45,685.073)
Viks Publishing House Private Limited 4,032,563 - - . . . pyemyese
{2.455,69%0) - - - - - (2,455,690},
[Burasiz Publishiag House Private Limited F1E,082,443 - - “ - . 118,082 449
(114,105,343 i o ) M - (114,105,348)
BPI (Tnctiny Priva: Limied 799,555 - . B . ) e
{6,654,27T) - - . - - 6,634,277
risting/ bladiag chorges pait
@ irja Publisher & Printers Private Limited 32,250 - - - - . 33250
Rajondrs Raviadra Printers Private Limited 23455,5908 . A - - . 23,436,908
§ (145,791,938} - - - - . (145,791,538,
Viks Prbilishimg Howse Private Limbed 150,705 455 - -t - - -} 150,705,458
(34,499,621}, - - - - - (14,499,521)
Bindirg sharges prid
Nirja Publisher & Printers Privame Litmited - - . - - _ .
{24811y - - - - - (1124415
Vikis Purblisbing Henst Privats Limiied - - . . . . )
13,162,452} - - - - . 0,162452)
B (Indin) Privats Limited - - - - - . )
{143,614) - - - - - (143,814}
Purchuse. {Otber) from
S € Hotef Tounist Deluxe Private Linsited - 648,376 - . . . 546,376
@ - (18,220 . - . . b0
S Chandt Hetely Private Limited - 41),880 - | - - - 411,880
@ [Fots! Tourian . 7370979 . ; . ; 051
. {5,575.942) - - - - (6,575,943}
Bhickie £ Son (Calcutta} Private Lisired - - - - . . N
1.531,770) - . . A ; 83177
Eurasia Publithing House Private Limied . . - - . K .
(2,274,780} - - . - . 274780y
[V ikay Publishing Hovse Private Limited - = | . - . 0 .
{6.933,050) . . - - - (6,933,950
Safari Digitl Education Initsves Pvt. Lid 618000 N . N - . £618,000
Purchase of fived sesct
e b o -
D?Dw@?n?emﬁumﬂysﬂmdﬁmtmm) - : a0 R i ) 5700
i . . 19,743 244)| - - f 119,743,244),
Vikns Publishing House Frivate Limited - - i . . N o
(1,315,500) - - - - - {1316,509),
[Mirja, Priblishes & Printect Privats Limited - )J . . ) R _ i
@ 3,740,040 - - . . R (1.740.940)
of books, fixed axorts xnd paper
a Publisher & Printars Peivite Limited w76 - . . . . P,
ﬁ @A - - - - - (4,328 42%,
HPE {indin) Private Limited (paper) - . . . . - ;
162,504y, - - - - - {4,499,509),
& I {Inclin} Prives: Limited 250 - - . - . 196,250
72261 : - - - - U1s22S1
[Rajendes Ravindra Printers Private Lisuited 14,511,563 - - - - - 14,511,963
§ Semaswati House Privag: Limited TS5BS, - - - . . FARETT
g T} S Digital Priveis Limited " - T 448 . . _ 748
| Safari Digital Educstion Infaves Privese Limited 428503 - - - - . a1a,512
§ Tioas Poblishing House Privare Lintted 187240 - . - . N mesizn
il - : - . 411,85
| Otker expenres paid (nelis barpenrent) Dﬂ
Nisgs Publisher & Priners Private Limited o - . _ _ i} .
{S55.957) - - - - . (355,957
% Sen (Caleatts) Privete Limlied 383080 - - - - . 383,080
{52071 . - . . . prripiet
Ravindia Frintes Priveee Emited - - - - - . -
(33,735,050} - - - - - (25,733,050}
Hras Pubstishing Fionso Pifvate Limited - - . . . . -
(215,558) . - - - - €215,558)
" WMMW{FWNSMBW 127,386 . 2386 |
{1,029) . - - . - 0023
Arch Pagiier Wk Privets Livsited fy A - - - . - 176,014
{Lan - - - - ~ .27
Digial} :r:;ﬂs Linmited (Formetty § Chand Haroourt {india} 14,491,985 . 5287952 - . . 19,799,808
. . (1,175,004), . - R (F1,175,004)
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8 Chand exd Compazy Private Limited

Notes to fisancis) stetements for the year ended 31 Mereh 2015

{Amoont in Ra.)

Eslerprises wader Joiat vestare Eﬂf:;:ﬁt&r ;hi:b
Nature of Transschibas Subsidizries i::;’::‘:;:; of Reportidg Arsoeistes ::: :n!:ddi Mauggerial Persosost sre Total
Enterprise Estrrprises Iheir relatives EEUEET exercise significant
5 iaflesaes
|5 £ Hotel Torist Deloxe Privess Limbed B B - - - T .
- {$07,815) - - - . (507,331
Shyam Lal Charitable Trust - 51,508 . - - . 53,508
- (99.346) - - - - (99,346)
5 (Trend Propestics Privats Limited - 851,331 - - . . 51,037
- {19,038), . - - - {19,038
Shaars Hospitalives Povete Limited - 10430 - - - - 10430
- {4,397 - - - - {4,397
S Chand Hoiels Privaie Limited - 8175 . . - A %175
- {1533 - - - - 1,533
Hote] Terssis . - - - . . -
- (1.479,184), - - - - {3,479,184)
[$ Chand Technologies Private Limited - . - - . . a
- - - - (37,841} - (37845
Ensinmert & Leisurs L1 . 3219 . - . - 163911
Ny (65,172 - - - - 81,7
New Saraswat House Private Einiied 268,572 - - - _ 2268172
Shyam L} Nursing Home & Reserch Centre . - . . ) ) )
- {F10,768) - - - - {110,768)
Global Knowledge Network Socisty - - . - . . N
- » = - = (128,5)3) {128,113
Reotals paid A
Arch Pupler Macke Private Limiled 1544214 - . - - ; 1944214
2,043,364} . - - - - (2.098,364)
Safari Digital Edutatipn Initistives (Fommedy § Chand Digits) 443,950 . i i .
Private Limited) . 843950
S Chand Progstcs Private Limited . 31,106,347 . . ) 106347
- 34,119,702 - - - {34, £33, 792
Mzt Savitx Gupta - - - - LTHA4ET - 1774417
v - - . 1,676,560} . {1,876,560)
iy Neerja Trurihmmwals - - - - 1340202 - 2340262
- e - . ognemf . (1740548
Lexse rent recebred from
[Mits Publisher & Primers Privete Lissied § £00,000 - . . N . 1,800,000
{1.800.000) - v - - - {1,300,000)
D3 Digitaf Private Limifed (Fermerty § Chand Harcour: (Indis)
rrivate Limited) 11,839,135 . 42,154 - - - 19,560,008
: : (Ba31302 - - - (£,435,367)
Rajenidsn Ruvisdrs Prirters Privato Limited 400,000 | - . . . . 000
£1,200,000) - . b - - {1:200,008),
Hotzrest kncome
Mew Saraswati Bouse Frivate Limited 60,403 470 - - - . B BOABSATE
t-:m Havindra Printore Private Limited 11568 . . . . ) 12588
Publishing House Private Limited 1,805,753 - - - . : 180875
@ DS Digiral Privatz Limited (Formeedy § Chasd Harcour (tadiz) - -
K 9539309 M T . - . 10868571
- - £4.200.033) - - - 4,290,033
ﬁ L oank tnken S
125,000,000) . - . » . (rs,nm,egg&
@ Losns fived =
ks Publishing Hossw Privete Limied 133,900,000 . - . R N £36,008,000
(40,000,060) : - x - - £46,000,000),
@ IMEnnsgerial Remuieratisn
Vs, Nirmak Gupta - - - - 1,200,800 1,200,000
- : - 1,600,800 {1500,000)
Mr. Crnray Sinmhumwala - - N - 1,200,900 1,200,000
- . - - {800.,006) 600,000)
IMirs.Savita Gupta - - - - 2400000 2,408,000
- . - - 2,400,000 2.400,000)
M, Diteah Kureas Thonjhmwala - - - - 3,500,000 3,600,000
- - - - 3,500.000) {650,000
M Efirnanshu Gepia - - - - 3,600,000 3,600,000
. - - - 500,000 3,600,000}
Mirs Nreria Tumhmwals - - - - 1,200,600 1ab0en:
- - . - £1,200,0003 (8,200,000
rs, Arkita Gupta . - P . 1,200,300 1,290,800
- - - - (3,200 1,200,000
alnncey ontsthnding »8 2t 31 Marsh 2015
rity deponi?
|Areh Papier Macte Privics: Licaited 913,510 . . . - . —
{911,520 . . - . . frospen
Sudiel Digital Educetion Initistives (Fosmeily 8 Chirnd Digitnd
[Privase Limited) 136,100 - - - - - LU0
15,192,492 . - - . $5.152a92
{15,592.452) - N - (35,192.42)
- - - 3pG,000 - 800
. - - (333,000) - 15,000
- - - pioh p - 1a 97
= : : {302,578} : (0297%)

< N

ANB
S
g




5 Chand and Compsaty Private Limited
= § Netes tp financhl statesents far the yesr ewded 31 Maesh 2015
A

tin s
Buterprisesunder [ o, Key Enterprises sver whith
8 - Common coutes] . Pansper relutives of Koy
Metors of Transattions Subsidiaries with the reparting n!rkapor.ﬁa; Associntes ?m:;:i Mapagzal Persouon) are Pot}
Esterprise wierprises btk relatives | 200 #0 exercite rignifiesst
Taventmzats in Joint veatures s subtidiaries Suring the Sfinenrs
year
DS Digitsl Priveets Lissited (Fermerly S Chind Harvourt (Indis)
| e Limied) . - | e . .
. . . N i 46,181,526
Mew Sarusvest) Hlouse Peivate Liied (oqpity shars) 93,844,152 . . i "
| ] - . ; , . 93404,122
oo Saraswati Horse Privete Limted debantire} 530,200,800 - . . . R N
- - - . ) - 520,000,000
Safiri Digiral Edmention Initintives (Formerdy § Chaed Pigitad i -
s L) 112,499,000 - . . i ) 112,455,008
(33,247,630, . . . 3
@ Lenas and ndvesces ; h {Si,um
Vikns Publishing House Privats Linsited 1525148 “ . . .
(7,254,706} - . . . - 1,685118
@ Sefar Pigstel Bduotion Initistives (Fommerdy 5.Chand Digisl - (7,464,708}
Erivate Vi) 535,537 - . . . R §35,537
{128,561 . . . .
DS Drigital Frivate Limited (Formerly § Chand Hareoust {Indin) - (128,351}
Private Lingted) 100,420,830 - . . ; . 100,430,830
- - 83,003,285 . .
@ S Chand Hutech Privete Linsited . N ¢ 2 ’mﬁ: ) - - G:ﬁmﬁ
- B
- - 905, - -
ajendrn Ravindra Brinters Private Limited 15,642,008 D emam - - .305251)
. N i B ) - 15,642,508
$ € Hote! Tourist Defixe Private Eimited - - . i i . -
- (607,816) - . . N -
Shyam La} Charitsble Trust . 1,282,152 . . X - {607,316}
-, {1,198.244) . . ) - La52,152
New Seraswati House (Indis) Private Limited 20,788,792 . R . N - (1,158 244)
i ) i - - 20,788,752
S Chend Properties Private Linited - 21,106 _ . B - -
- (27,639) . . ) - 21,36
Raushas Eabesrteinment & Leisure LLP - 124,389 . N R - {27,639)
- 61,172) - - . i 24,388
Sheas Hospitalifies Private Limited - 1,804 _ _ R N (61,172)
- {3,374) . . . i £3B04
§ Chand Hotels Privte Limited . 13,476 . B _ - {1374}
- (1,533} . R R - 13,776
B3] {India} Frivate Linsted 12,354,915 | R . ~ R - (1.533)
{2,565,351) . . - . - 12,254,916
$hyam Lal Mursing Home & Research Centre: - 110,768 . . R - (1,565,351},
- (0.768) - . R B 112,768
RKG Hospitalities Privats Limited - 32,139 _ _ B - {110,768}
. o ) ) - 3138
Globat Ruswledge Network Sosinty . . . i i - -
Balances dutebanding ax 2t 31 Maech 2015 {433,239) {133,838)
Teade peysbles
Nisjs Publisher & Printers Private Limited 310303073
@ (169,405,745) 310,803,673
Vikas Peblishing House Pyt Led EEAELATS . . . ) (169,405,745)
2,087.432) . . N ; - 8451675
& Rejendra Revindrs Printers Py, Lid - . ) ; : - {1,007, 452)
86,825,814 - . . R " -
foemsia Publistting Horuss Privase Lisuited 222481903 . ) . N - {B6,825814)
(s81, 585,218 - . . . . TEASLE0Y
@ BF Bdiasinmnent Private Limited - . . . . - (181,585.818)
{200,75) . . . . R "
Blkekie & St (Clenns) Privase Limited 21,300,133 . . . . : (390,575)
@ . (10,450,227) - . _ i - 23,300,113
Holel Towist - 269,145 - . A - {10,450 247y
{967,5330), - R - - 269,145
- {967,530)|
I’W\mm remuneretion payable
 Nirmals Gupte : . . . 100000 . 100,000
Gory Thunjhtwals ) ) T - {3,730} - 70
i - - - 100,000 . 180,080
avin Gupts . : : " {82,000 - {38,000)
. . . 208,000 - 200,690
Dinssh Kueper Sahesowaia - i ) . (28.510) - {29,514
. . R o 308,000 - 306,000
Himemha Gupta . . 3 {155,120} - {155,120)
- - i - 300,000 - 35000
Noogis Thtsghireals . " - {104.485) . (104,48
) " - . 128,000 - 100,000
Ak Gupie - . : . {57,000) - {57,000
. . - - 10,060 R 108.500
Trods receivabio - = {30,850 : {50,450
Vikas Publishing Howse Private Linited 4,404,400 - . - .
{411,500 . . . ) - 4404400
BPI {lodi) Privata Limited 16,316,267 . . . i - {411,800y
(16,826,5T4) - . - - ‘ 16,316,367
New Surasveat] Houss Privats Limited 5375588 . . N ) - (36,%26,574)
- . . N - - 5378 808
B?WMW@MSMWM) " -
Privata Limired) AT . . R . A4TI0444
13 415, . .
DRASI : . (13,415152)
lm in brpekety fopresents previows your fgres. )
£y
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5 Chand spd Compary Private Limited
Notes to finsncisl statements for the year saded 31 March 2015

42 Emnpleyes stotk oplion plans

The compeny provides shure-based pryment seberncs w ity employees, During the year ended 31 March 2015, an employee stotk opiion plan (ESOP) was in existence The relevent details of the schome wd the gtamy

arc ns halow.

On 30 June 2012, the boant of dircetrrs approved the Exity Sutthed ESOP Stheme 2012 {Seheme 2012} dor ietur of srock optinms to the eligitic croployess, According to the Sebeme 2012, twe types of options ars

granted by the Company to fhe cligible entployees viz Growth sad Thankyon vgtion tnd wit be eotitied 10 2,161 and 292 opticny rspertively. The uptions are subjoet 5 satisBeion ofthe preseribed vesting conditions,
ﬁz,:w:‘mhgmpbsmmwiammpmy.l-kwmraumcnfg:nwdkcpﬁom,hddiﬁnnmﬁhﬁebmdmy:kowﬁyﬂummin porste, individusl or 4 combinati parfo sabiest 1o
wﬁkb#wﬂmwﬂém.meﬂmlﬂmnsmufwgmmmbﬁwt
Plea l
Grni 1 Grant B Crunt [ (a) Gaoet TE (b)
Date of grant Spul-12 Sful-12 2014 30-Sep-1d
Diste of Bosrd Approval Jun-i% Jun-E2 28-Tal-34 30-Sep.14
Date of Shorahoider’s approval Jup-12 Jun.12 - Sep-14
Number pf options granted 294 . w2 180 7
Method of Settiemant {Cash/Enuity} Equaty Equity Equity Equity
Vesting Period 0% westing oo June 30, 2013 160%: Erimcdiate vesting 8% vesing on Juae 30, 2015 28% vegtiog on June 30, 2015
15% vosting oar funo 30, 2014 33% vesting oo June 30, 2016 33% vosting on June 30, 2016
20% vesting ¢ Jure 30, 2615 39% vestiag oo hune 30, 2017 39% vesting on June 30, 2017
25% vestiag on June 30, 2018
30% wxtiag on June 30, 2017
Exercise Paried Exarcise o Haling but not later than two jears fron the fsting/oa vale
Exereise price 9110 9,110 5570 33870
Fodr vaine of shares o the time of grand L RAT pASN] 36870 IGETD
The details of activitios wnder Growth option {Gram I} are summarized balow:
31 March 2013 3 Mazch 2014
No. of options WAEP (Re) No. of options WAEP ey
Cuistunding ut e beginning of the year 18] 2.i10 2,18 9,110
Granted during th yeas . . . !
Forfeited during the year I158 - - N
Exeroised during the year . . ) )
Onsstanding ot the and of the vear $,003 - 2,581 110
Excrcicable af the end of the vear 5944 %110 e 2,150
*inchades §1 options which has vested 100% on account of demise f an employec
The details of wetivities vades Thardyns option {Grant I} are summarized below;
31 Maoreh 2015 31 March 2014
No, of optines WAEP {Re) Na. of ootions WAEP (Rs)
Quistanding s the boginning of the yen: 2% 5,10 50 8,110
Granted durlng the yoar - - - -
Forfiited during the year . - . .
Exrcised durbeg the yorr - - - .
{hatstanding of the end of the your W0 9,118 2% 9,110
Eworciscble ot the end of the year 299 %118 w0 8,110
The wrighted avergs ‘Eﬁﬁrﬂtmhwﬁankpwapﬁmomdhgmnslmchmﬁk{mm
mmmmwmwﬁkywmmmawmb),mdehibnfmivhiumdnrﬂnmmnmdlﬂtmmuiudm:
31 Mareh 2015 31 Mareh 2014
No. of options WAEP (s} No. o options WAEP {Rx}
Outstending o the begioning of the year - - - -
Cransed durhyg the year 255 3I6ETO - -
Forfited dustg the: yorr - - -
Exeircisod dtng the year - . - -
Outstanding st end of the year 255 36,370 . .
Exercifable 20 e end of the year - . - -
mmmm’m@mmmmwmmfamw.mmbsm 9,723 20¥ Re. 9452 W.mmmmmmmwwmwuw
weangee i valve consideriog the Rllerwing ieputs;
Grant ¥ n Grapd Il b
31 March 2015 31 March 245
Dividoesd ikl %) c.00% ) 0.09%
Enpected volatitiy 0.60% 0008
Risk-froe inlsmst rage 1.45% 5%
Weighted svemign share price (Rs} 0 36,870
Extrciy prive {5} AN 36470
Bxprected ¥ oF options granted in yeacs in 4

newmmnmwmpm&emmmm.mmmmwmWmmmmmnmmmﬂmmmuwmd“mm

changzd to the mmountz indioated belne;

Profi after thes o reported

Add: ESOP post uefag the intrimsic vahse method
Lese: BEEOP tost using the fhir valor method
Proforms profitser tax

Earnivgs Per Share
Puic

- Ag repated

-~ Proforma.

Ditoted

« A repemnted

« Proidtmz

31 Mareh 3015 FTETPeTTY)
o369 9,997,101
{L62).461) carram
B1,857,560 YisTeaD

35z
346

438

1.




§ Chand and Company Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015

43 Previous yesr figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to conform to this year's classification,

For 8.R, Bat!i%wi & Associgtes LLP For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of
ICAI Firm Registration Namber: 101049W § Chand and Company Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

per Yogesk Midhs jw ( 4
Partner irecior &) tor g

Membership No. 94941
Place: Gurgaon

Date: 2.-’3[?’{}{
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Cui oftices

Ahmedabad

2nd Floor, Shivalik Ishaan

Near (. N. VidhyMays, Ambawadi
Ahmedabad - 380 015

Tel: + 91 79 6608 3800
Fax: + 91 79 6608 3900

Bengaluru

6th, 12th & 13th Fioor

“UB City” Canberra Block
No.24, Vittal Mallya Road
Bengaluru - 560 001

Tei: +91 806727 5000
Fax: +91 80 2210 6000

Larelle Road Junction

Mo.4, Madras Bank Road
Prestige Emerald, 1s! Floor
Bengaluru - 560 GO1

Tel: + 91 80 &727 5000
Fax: + 918022224112

Chandigarh

1st Flopor, SCO; 166-167
Sectar 9-C, Madhya Marg
Chandigarh - 160 009

Tel: + 91172 331 7800
Fax: +91 172331 7888

Chennai

&th & 7th Floor, "A” Block

Tidel Park, No.4, Rajiv Ganghi Salai
Taramani, Chennai- 600 113

Tel: +91 44 6654 8100

Fax: +91 44 2254 0120

Hyderabad

Oval Office, 18, iLabs Centre
Hitech City, Madhapur
Hyderabad - 500 081

Tek: +91 40 6736 2000
Fax: +91 40 6736 2200

Kochi

Sth Fioor, "ABAD Nucleus”
NH-49, Maradu PO

Kochi - 682 304

Tel: + 91 484 304 4000
Fax: +91 484 270 5393

KRolkata

22, Camac Strest

3rd Floor, Block *C*

Kolkata - 700 016

Tel +91 336615 3400
Fax: 531 3366153750

Mumbai

5th Floor, Biock B 2

Iirlon Knowledge Park

Off Western Express Highway
Geregaon (£), ldumbai - 400 063
Tel: +91 22 €192 0000
Fax: +91 22 6192 3000

14th Floor, The Ruby

29 Senapati Bapat Marg
Dadar (\Wesl)

Mumbai - 400 028

Sel + 891 226192 0000
Fax: + 31226192 1000

NCR

Golf Vie:r Corporate Tower - B
Seclor-42, Sector Road
Gurgaon - 122 D02, Haryana
Tei: +91 124 464 4000
Fax: + 91124 464 4050

Ist Floor, Tower A

Bullding No. B, DLF Cyher City
Phase It, Sector 25

Gurgaon - 122 002, Haryana
Tel: + 91 124 457 5000
Fax: +91 124 4575200

&th Floor, HT House
18-20, Kasturba Ganghi Marg
New Deihi- 110 001
Tel: +91 11 4363 3000
Fax: +91 11 4363 3200

4th & 5th Fioor, Plot No. 2B
Tower 2, Sector 126

Noida - 201 304

Gautam Budh Nagar, U, p,

Tel: +91 120671 7000
Fax: + 911206717171

Pune

C-401, 4th Floor

Panchshil Tech Park

Yerwada (Near Don Bosco School)
Pune - 411 006

Tel: + 91 20 65603 5000

Fax; +'91 206601 5900




